
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

JUNE 17TH, 2014 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, Wire Transfers and Electronic
Payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 19 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer request for Human Resources.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0402-001100 F/T Salaries $9,152.80 1

To 0100-0402-001107 Temp Labor-Seasonal Help $9,152.80 2

 

6.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Jail
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0570 004350 Jail/Printed Materials $1,955.00

To 0100 0570 004510 Jail/iFacility Maint & Repairs $1,955.00

 

7.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Sheriff
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0560 004999 SO/Misc. $2,450.00

To 0100 0560 004510 SO/Facility Maint. and Repairs $2,450.00

 

8.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the County Clerk
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0403-003100 Office Supplies $750.00

To 0100-0403-004350 Printed Forms $750.00

 

9.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Constable Pct #2
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
To 0100.0552.004541 Repairs and Maint Vehicle $2900.00

From 0100.0552.004212 Postage $800

From 0100.0552.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $1,000

From 0100.0552.003311 Uniforms $500

From 0100.0552.004999 Miscellaneous $200

From 0100.0552.003002 Vehicle Equipment $400

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Debt Service line item transfer:
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0600.0600.006900 Other Expenses/Fees $745.00 01

To 0600.0600.003309 Arbitrage Payment $745.00 02

 

11.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Courts at Law.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0425-004141 Interpretors $4000

To 0100-0425-004100 Professional Services $4000

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate acton on line item transfer for Justice Court Pct. 1 Williamson
County

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0451-001100 JP 1 Salaries 2571.00



To 0100-0451-001107 JP 1 Temp Salary 2571.00

 

13.   Discuss and consider approving line item transfer for County Jail
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0570 003316 Medical/Hospital $73,000.00

To 0100 0570 003307 Pharmaceuticals $73,000.00

 

14.   Consider approving Justice of the Peace 4, May 2014 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of
Criminal Procedure 103.005.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of two (2) vehicles through
auction (complete list attached).

 

16.   Consider approving donations to Victim Assistance from the Williamson County Tax
Assessor/Collector's employee snack fund of $50.00 and private citizen, Gina R. Weesner of $50.00
totaling $100.00.

 

17.   Consider approving the investment report for October through December 2013 and January through
March 2014; and the quarters ending on December 31 2013 and March 31 2014 which was approved
by the investment committee on May 28 2014.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of
May 2014 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the
month of 
May 2014 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

20.   Recognize the Williamson County Auditor's Office for receiving both the Award for Excellence in
Government Finance and the Louisville Award for Innovation in Government Finance from the
Government Finance Officers Association.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on naming Matt Powell, Mayor of Cedar Park, as a
Designated Alternate for Williamson County Commissioner Cynthia P. Long on the Transportation
Policy Board of the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) in the Austin
Metropolitan area, allowing named Alternate to count toward quorum and to vote on behalf of
Commissioner Long when requested, as allowed under CAMPO Bylaws and Operating Procedures.

 

22.   To discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and
issues update.

 

23.   Hear the June 2014 Construction Summary Report for Road Bond and Pass Through Financing
projects.

 

24.   Consider authorizing the Court to execute a Quitclaim Deed to the State of Texas for US 183 Right of



24.   Consider authorizing the Court to execute a Quitclaim Deed to the State of Texas for US 183 Right of
Way.

 

25.   10:00 AM
Conduct public hearing pursuant to Section 232.009 of the Texas Local Government Code regarding
pissible revision of Texas Horse Country Subdivision.

 

26.   Discuss and take appropriate action on Order Authorizing Revision of the Plat of Texas Horse Country
Subdivision.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an application for participation of the Office of
Williamson Constable Precinct No. 1 in the Texas 1033 Surplus Property Program whereby the Office
of Williamson Constable Precinct No. 1 will receive excess and/or surplus federal property and use
such property in accordance with the program.

 

28.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the EPA Resolution Action Request from Texas
Farm Bureau.

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Amendment #1 to Contract #100273, the Software
License and Services Agreement and Software Maintenance Agreement with SungGard Public Sector
Inc.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the renaming of a portion of SH 195 to N
Patterson Avenue and S Patterson Avenue. Pct 3

 

31.   To discuss, consider, and take action on the approval of the Williamson County Emergency
Management Plan and to authorize the County Judge to sign the plan for submission to the Texas
Division of Emergency Management for review and approval.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids received for Cast Stone Lintels for
County Jail and Justice Center, Bid# 14IFB00229 to the lowest and best bidder – S & G Contracting
Inc.

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertisement and setting date of July 8,
2014 at 2:00PM in the Purchasing Department to receive proposals for RFP# 15RFP102, Specific &
Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance for the Williamson County Benefit Plan.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the
revenues for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $2,582.00 01

 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the
expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program:

 

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $2,582.00 01

 

36.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $120.00 01

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $120.00 01

 

38.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Sheriff's Office Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.367400 Donations $50.00 01

 

39.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0560.003671 V. A. Donations $50.00 01

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

40.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,



40.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

 

41.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:

a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line
to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Blvd.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 Seward Junction Loop project.
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way along CR 170.
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland in Precinct 2. 
f) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Landfill Properties

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

a) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
b) Discuss County owned real estate on CR 258
c) Discuss proposed Quitclaim Deed for US 183 right of way. 
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of 89.476 acres by Georgetown Inner Loop.
e) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.

 

42. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, department heads or employees (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt.
Code sec. 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

43. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 13-0748-C368; Williamson County v. Parsons Environment & Infrastructure Group Inc. et al.
in the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's



Office, Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division
n) James Windom and Jane Windom v. Williamson County, Texas: Cause #13-0398-C368 in the 368th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
o) Aspen Air, Inc. Subcontractor Claims: Double L. Insulation, Inc. Claims
p) Claims and potential litigation regarding Ronald Reagan Boulevard North, Phase IV- Ranger
Excavating, LP/Ramming Paving Company, LLC

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding economic development matters.
 

45. Discuss and take appropriate action on real estate.
 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of Williamson County officers, department heads or
employees.

 

47. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 13-0748-C368; Williamson County v. Parsons Environment & Infrastructure Group Inc. et al.
in the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's
Office, Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division
n) James Windom and Jane Windom v. Williamson County, Texas: Cause #13-0398-C368 in the 368th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
o) Aspen Air, Inc. Subcontractor Claims: Double L. Insulation, Inc. Claims
p) Claims and potential litigation regarding Ronald Reagan Boulevard North, Phase IV- Ranger
Excavating, LP/Ramming Paving Company, LLC

 

48. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2014 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Human Resources
Submitted By: Julianne Gonatas, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer request for Human Resources.

Background
There are available funds in the 0100-0402-001100 line item (Full time salaries) due to positions being vacant
during the fiscal year. This is requesting to use those funds for a temporary position for an HR Assistant to assist
the department during the span of open enrollment activities. The temporary assignment would be for up to 17
weeks at an hourly pay rate of $13.46. A total of $9,152.80.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0402-001100 F/T Salaries $9,152.80 1

To 0100-0402-001107 Temp Labor-Seasonal Help $9,152.80 2

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/06/2014 09:15 AM
Form Started By: Julianne Gonatas Started On: 06/05/2014 03:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/06/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Jail

Background
This request is to provide funding for the installation of cable and one additional camera in the Jail Intoxilizer room.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0570 004350 Jail/Printed Materials $1,955.00

To 0100 0570 004510 Jail/iFacility Maint & Repairs $1,955.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 11:28 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2014 11:58 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 06/06/2014 04:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Sheriff

Background
This request is to provide funding for the Cat 5 cable utilized in the Lott Training Center.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0560 004999 SO/Misc. $2,450.00

To 0100 0560 004510 SO/Facility Maint. and Repairs $2,450.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 11:28 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2014 11:59 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 06/06/2014 04:32 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer for County Clerk for Marriage License
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the County Clerk

Background
Due to continued increase in population, we find it more and more difficult to plan ahead from the prior year's
printing of marriage licenses used for each new budget year. We ordered enough at the beginning of the year to
cover what we used the prior year but have come up short for this year. It takes up to 6 weeks to get these printed.
Thanks for your consideration. Remember this for next budget year as we will probably be asking again because I
am sure I did not budget enough in March when the shortage occurred now in order to increase the new
2014-2015 budget that will obviously be short.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0403-003100 Office Supplies $750.00

To 0100-0403-004350 Printed Forms $750.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 03:00 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2014 03:15 PM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 06/09/2014 11:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Richard Coffman  Submitted By: Richard Coffman, Constable Pct. #2
Department: Constable Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Constable Pct #2

Background
This is to increase vehicle maintenance due to unforseen maintenance issue.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
To 0100.0552.004541 Repairs and Maint Vehicle $2900.00

From 0100.0552.004212 Postage $800

From 0100.0552.003008 Law Enforcement Equipment $1,000

From 0100.0552.003311 Uniforms $500

From 0100.0552.004999 Miscellaneous $200

From 0100.0552.003002 Vehicle Equipment $400

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/10/2014 03:16 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/10/2014 03:53 PM
Form Started By: Richard Coffman Started On: 06/10/2014 12:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/10/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Additional Arbitrage Fees LIT 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Debt Service line item transfer:

Background
This is for additional charges incurred in connection with the arbitrage calculations for debt bond issues.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0600.0600.006900 Other Expenses/Fees $745.00 01

To 0600.0600.003309 Arbitrage Payment $745.00 02

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/11/2014 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Ashlie Koenig  Submitted By: Jennifer Templeton, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for County Courts at Law.

Background
Increased number of pyschiatric evaluations.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0425-004141 Interpretors $4000

To 0100-0425-004100 Professional Services $4000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Jennifer Templeton Started On: 06/12/2014 08:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Consider Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dain Johnson  Submitted By: Bonnie Sims, J.P. Pct. #1
Department: J.P. Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate acton on line item transfer for Justice Court Pct. 1 Williamson County

Background
We are needing to transfer funds to accomadate a training period for a position that will be vacated in August and
with transfering funds to a Temp position will allow us to have training for the peerson that is selected to replace the
current employee.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0451-001100 JP 1 Salaries 2571.00

To 0100-0451-001107 JP 1 Temp Salary  2571.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 03:00 PM
Form Started By: Bonnie Sims Started On: 06/09/2014 11:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Line Item Transfer for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving line item transfer for County Jail

Background
This request is to provide funding for jail inmate pharmaceutical expenses. Increased inmate population, as well as
inmates with serious medical conditions, necessitate this transfer. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0570 003316 Medical/Hospital $73,000.00

To 0100 0570 003307 Pharmaceuticals $73,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/11/2014 10:12 AM
Budget Office Wendy Coco 06/13/2014 03:47 PM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 06/11/2014 08:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/13/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Justice of the Peace 4 MAY 2014 Monthly Report
Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4
Department: J.P. Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving Justice of the Peace 4, May 2014 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal
Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
JP4 MAY 2014 EOM REPORT

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 06/12/2014 11:15 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Judy Schier 
Hobbs, Justice ofthe Peace, Precinct 4, Williamson County, who, on her oath, stated that 
the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report for the month of 
May, 2014. 

10th day of June ,,-=2=0-"-14"---__to certify which witness my hand and 
seal of office. 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas 




211 W. 6th St. 
P.O. Box 588 
Taylor, Texas 76574 

Payment Register: Summary Section 
Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pet. 4 

By Date 05/0112014-05/31/2014 
Date Printed: 6/2/2014 
Time Printed: 9:25:25AM 

I FEE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO ESCROW CC JAfLTIME CSR OTHER GLCODE 

ABSTRACT ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT 2 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

COPIES COPIES 2 7.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

DeERT DEATH CERTIFICATE COPIES 21.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

EVICTION EVICTION FILING FEE 76 1,825.00 1,825.00 375.00 1,125.00 25.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

INDIGENT CIVIL INDIGENT FEE 93 540.00 540.00 90.00 366.00 6.00 0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208822 

SERVE 4 CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 SEF 116 7,840.00 7,840.00 1,330.00 5,180.00 70.00 0.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100·0000-341904 

SMALLCLAM SMALL CLAIMS FILING FEE 7 175.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

WRIT POSS WRIT OF POSSESSION 9 45.00 45.00 10.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

WSERVE4 CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 - W 9 1,350.00 1,350.00 300.00 1.050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341904 

*** The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The" All Other" Column*** 

I FEE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO ESCROW CC JAIL TIME CSR OTHER GL CODE 

AUTOPSY COPIES OF AUTOPSIES 5.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

CERTCOPIE CERTIFIED COPIES 3 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

DCOPIES DEATH CERTIFICATE COl 1 36.00 36.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

DEBTCLAIM DEBTCLAIM 9 225.00 225.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100.0000.341804 

EF E-FILING STATE FEE 93 900.00 900.00 150.00 610.00 10.00 0.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20802 
.... "" r·.~ ..,' r"< ".. .... # ............. 


OCC LlCENSIDCCUPA TlONAL LICENSE 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100.0000.341804 

TOTALS SUMMARY 423--13;010.00 13,010.00 2,255.00 8.781.00 111.00 0.00 1.863.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 

Direct Deposit $0.00 

Cash $2,255.00 CSRCredit $0.00 
$8,781.00 Post for Refund $0.00Checks Jail Credit $0.00 


Money Orders $111.00 
 Over Payments $0.00
Escrow Payments $0.00 Transaction Fee $0.00 Non-Monetal"} $0.00Credit Cards: $1,863.00 

I TOTAI...CURRENCY $13,010.00 ESCROW PAID $0.00 II TRAN. FEES $0.00] ITOTAL .. $OJ)Q]I TOTAL PAID $0.00 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor's Office. CIVIL 

http:13,010.00
http:1,863.00
http:8,781.00
http:2,255.00
http:1.863.00
http:8.781.00
http:2,255.00
http:13,010.00
http:423--13;010.00
http:1.050.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,260.00
http:5,180.00
http:1,330.00
http:7,840.00
http:7,840.00
http:1,125.00
http:1,825.00
http:1,825.00


211 W. 6th St. Payment Register: GL Code Recap 
P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pet. 4 Date Printed: 6/2/2014 
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/0112014-05/3112014 Time Printed: 9:25:25AM 

GL CODE GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERS DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTALS 
0100-0000-341804 1,760.00 370.00 0.00 0.00 2,130.00 
0100-0000-341904 7,930.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 9,190.00 
0100.0000.341804 225.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
0399-0000-208822 462.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 540.00 
01-0399-0000-208022 E-FILING STATE FEE FOR CIVIL 770.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 

I TOTALS: 11,147.00- 1,863.00 0.00 0.00 13,010.00 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor's Office. CIVIL 

http:13,010.00
http:11,147.00-1,863.00


211 W. 6th St. 
P.O. Box 588 
Taylor, Texas 76574 

Payment Register: Summary Section 
Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pet. 4 

By Date 05/0112014-05/3112014 
Date Printed: 6/9/2014 
Time Printed: 5:40:36PM 

I FEE CODE FEEDESC ITEMS TOt PAtI> . TOT MONEY CASH ---CHECKS MO ESCROW CC JAIL TIME CSR OTHER GLCODE 

AFCAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 190 889.30 819.30 172.40 10.00 \75.00 0.00 461.90 70.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

AFDPS DPS ARREST FEE 155 734.75 684.75 139.45 0.00 99.10 0.00 446.20 50.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208400 

AFPWA PARKS & WILDLIFE ARREST II 45.00 45.00 30.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208400 

CAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 3 15.00 15.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100·0000·341804 

CS CHILD SAFETY 12 200.00 200.00 60.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

CVC CRIME VICTIMS FUND 9 102.00 102.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208300 

DIS DISMISSAL FEE 30 300.00 300.00 120.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oI 00·0000·341804 

DLQ DELINQUENT COLLECTIONS 37 3,971.48 2,359.55 1,156.26 0.00 90.00 0.00 1,113.29 1,611.93 0.00 0.00 01.0 100.0000.2070 I 

DSC DEFENSIVE DRIVING 78 742.70 742.70 107.81 0.00 336.60 0.00 298.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

FINE FINE 666 71,707.65 57,838.35 12,269.60 4,000.00 8,640.30 0.00 32,928.45 13,869.30 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-351304 

JCPT JUDICIAL COURT PERSONNE 9 13.60 13.60 0.00 0.00 7.60 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208500 

PWF PARKS AND WILDLIFE FINE 12 1,105.00 1,105.00 515.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-209600 

TFC TRAFFIC 275 771.18 726.18 138.96 0.00 155.46 0.00 431.76 45.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

*.. The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The"All Other" Column"* 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor's Office. CRIMINAL 



I FEE CODE FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO ESCROW Ct· JAIL TIME CSR OTHER GL CODE 

AFC4. CONTABLE ARREST FEE 14 55.10 45.10 20.10 0.00 5.00 0.00 20.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914 

BOND CASH BOND I 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0100-0000-20700 

C1W. CONSTABLE I WARRANT 3 150.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341911 

C3W. CONSTABLE 3 WARRANT 5 250.00 250.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341913 

C4W CONSTABLE 4 WARRANT 1 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914 

C4W. CONSTABLE 4 WARRANT 80 3,746.33 2,796.33 991.63 0.00 343.35 0.00 1,461.35 950.00 0.00 0.00 o100-0000-341914 

CCC CONSOLIDATED COURT c 457 16,683.47 15,283.47 3,432.41 80.00 2,876.52 0.00 8,894.54 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208160 

CHS COURTHOUSE SECURITY 457 1,263.01 1,158.01 257.46 6.00 222.27 0.00 672.28 105.00 0.00 0.00 0360-0000-341150 

CHS2A COURTHOUSE SECURITY 439 407.59 373.59 84.21 2.00 70.29 0.00 217.09 34.00 0.00 0.00 0361-0000-341154 

CMI CORRECTIONAL MANAG 8 2.90 2.90 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208730 

COM COMMITMENT 52 239.21 69.21 10.00 0.00 51.00 0.00 8.21 170.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

CWF WILLIAMSON COUNTY \\ 29 1,212.50 512.50 80.50 0.00 230.40 . 0.00 201.60 700.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

FA FUGITIVE APPREHENSI01 9 34.00 34.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208170 

IDF INDIGENT DEFENSE FEE 436 809.18 741.18 168.42 4.00 134.58 0.00 434.18 68.00 0.00 0.00 0399.0000.208703 

JCD JUVENILE CRIME & DELIl 9 3.15 3.15 0.00 0.00 1.90 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208180 

JCM JUVENILE CASE MANAGI 416 1,957.56 1,797.56 416.05 10.00 313.45 0.00 1,058.06 160.00 0.00 0.00 0103690000370000 
......... .......... ~ ................ ,..,.­

JCTF JUSTICE COURT TECHNO 456 1,680.02 1,540.02 343.28 8.00 296.36 0.00 892.38 140.00 0.00 0.00 0372-0000-341144 

JRF STATE JURY REIMBURSE 441 1,638.38 1,502.38 336.84 8.00 281.16 0.00 876.38 136.00 0.00 0.00 0399·0000-208235 

JSF JUDICIAL SUPPORT FEE 439 2,439.55 2,235.55 505.26 12.00 415.74 0.00 1,302.55 204.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208352 

MV STATE CIVIL JUSTICE DA 241 22.54 2\.54 4.47 0.00 4.98 0.00 12.09 1.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208415 

OGW OVER GROSS WEIGHT 3 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208850 

OVER OVER PAYMENT OF FINE 8 10.15 10.15 0.60 0.00 7.35 0.00 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100·0000-209700 

REL RELEASE 52 239.21 69.21 10.00 0.00 51.00 0.00 8.21 170.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

RRWF ROUND ROCK POLICE DE 10 380.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 280.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804 

SJRF STATE JURY REIMBURSE 3 2.44 2.44 2.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208235 

SPF SPECIAL PROCESSING FE 22 4,000.00 4,000.00 352.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 3,098.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100·0000-341804 

STF STATE TRAFFIC FEE 275 7,711.80 7,261.80 1,389.60 0.00 1,554.60 0.00 4,317.60 450.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208425 

SUM SUMMONS FEE 47 215.19 155.19 50.00 0.00 24.35 0.00 80.84 60.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914 

TP TIME PAYMENT 109 2,443.90 2,243.90 604.87 0.00 567.25 0.00 1,071.78 200.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208860 

TPDF TRUANCY PREVENTION, 312 584.54 580.54 129.78 4.00 105.64 0.00 341.12 4.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20803 

TWFIN TOLLWAY FINE 82 2,891.30 2,891.30 102.25 0.00 541.95 0.00 2,247.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-207027 

WARC4W WARC4W 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor's Office. CRIMINAL 



TOTALS SUMMARY 6404-U6Jj2(f61C -tB,202.45 24,056.65 8,394.00 18,766.10 0.00 64,045.70 $20,158.23 0.00 ·0.00- ---:=1 
Direct Deposit $0.00 

CSR Credit $0.00Cash $24,056.65 
Checks $8,394.00 $20,758.23 Post for Refund $0.00

Jail Credit 
Money Orders $18,766.10 $0.00 Over Payments $0.00

Escrow Payments $0.00 Transaction Fee $0.00 Non-MonetaryCredit Cards: $64,045.70 

I TOTAL CURRENCY $1l5,262.45 [ESCROW PAID $0.00 II TRAN. FEES $0.0011 TOTAL $20,758.23 II TOTAL PAID $0.00 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor's Office. CRIMINAL 

http:20,758.23
http:1l5,262.45
http:64,045.70
http:18,766.10
http:20,758.23
http:8,394.00
http:24,056.65
http:20,158.23
http:64,045.70
http:18,766.10
http:8,394.00
http:24,056.65
http:tB,202.45


211 W. 6th St. Payment Register: GL Code Recap 
P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 619/2014
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/0112014-05/3112014 Time Printed: 5:40:36PM 

GL CODE- GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERS DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTALS 
01-0100-0000-207008 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
0100-0000-209600 680.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.00 
0100-0000-209700 7.95 2.20 0.00 0.00 10.15 
0100-0000-341804 2,976.13 4,807.97 1,205.00 0.00 8,989.10 
0100-0000-341911 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 150.00 
0100-0000-341913 50.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
0100-0000-341914 1,434.43 1,662.19 1,020.00 0.00 4,116.62 
0100-0000-351304 24,909.90 32,928.45 13,869.30 0.00 71,707.65 
0360-0000-341150 485.73 672.28 105.00 0.00 1,263.01 
0361-0000-341154 156.50 217.09 34.00 0.00 407.59 
0372-0000-341144 647.64 892.38 140.00 0.00 1,680.02 
0399-0000-208160 6,388.93 8,894.54 1,400.00 0.00 16,683.47 
0399-0000-208170 19.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 34.00 
0399-0000-208180 1.90 1.25 0.00 0.00 3.15 
0399-0000-208235 628.44 876.38 136.00 0.00 1,640.82 
0399-0000-208300 57.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 102.00 
0399-0000-208352 933.00 1,302.55 204.00 0.00 2,439.55 
0399-0000-208400 278.55 451.20 50.00 0.00 779.75 
0399-0000-208425 2,944.20 4,317.60 450.00 0.00 7,711.80 
0399-0000-208500 7.60 6.00 0.00 0.00 13.60 
0399-0000-208730 1.90 1.00 0.00 0.00 2.90 
0399-0000-208850 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
0399-0000-208860 1,172.12 1,071.78 200.00 0.00 2,443.90 
0399.0000.208703 307.00 434.18 68.00 0.00 809.18 
0399-0000-208415 9.45 12.09 1.00 0.00 22.54 
0100-0000-207027 644.20 2,247.1 0 0.00 0.00 2,891.30 
01.0100.0000.207017 DLQ FEE 1,246.26 1,113.29 1,611.93 0.00 3,971.48 
0103690000370000 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND 739.50 1,058.06 160.00 0.00 1,957.56 
01-0399-0000-208034 TRUANCY PREVENTION AND DIVEI 239.42 341.12 4.00 0.00 584.54 

[TOTALS :------ - - - - - - - - - - - - 51,216.75 - - -6':f,045.70 -20~758.23 - - -0.00 136,020.68 

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor'5 Office. CRIMINAL 

http:136,020.68
http:20~758.23
http:6':f,045.70
http:51,216.75
http:1,957.56
http:1,058.06
http:3,971.48
http:1,611.93
http:1,113.29
http:1,246.26
http:2,891.30
http:2,443.90
http:1,071.78
http:1,172.12
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:7,711.80
http:4,317.60
http:2,944.20
http:2,439.55
http:1,302.55
http:1,640.82
http:16,683.47
http:1,400.00
http:8,894.54
http:6,388.93
http:1,680.02
http:1,263.01
http:71,707.65
http:13,869.30
http:32,928.45
http:24,909.90
http:4,116.62
http:1,020.00
http:1,662.19
http:1,434.43
http:8,989.10
http:1,205.00
http:4,807.97
http:2,976.13
http:1,105.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

disposal of assets
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of two (2) vehicles through auction
(complete list attached).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
asset transfer form 6-17-2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:52 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 06/12/2014 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 06/12/2014 09:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Victim Assistance donation
Submitted By: Mary Sturgeon, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving donations to Victim Assistance from the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector's employee
snack fund of $50.00 and private citizen, Gina R. Weesner of $50.00 totaling $100.00.

Background
Cash in the amount of $100.00

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
\\Sheriff\cid\Mary\Agenda\VA Donations.pdf

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Mary Sturgeon Started On: 06/12/2014 09:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Williamson County Investment Committee Meeting May 28 2014
Submitted For: Vivian Wood  Submitted By: Celia Villarreal, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving the investment report for October through December 2013 and January through March 2014;
and the quarters ending on December 31 2013 and March 31 2014 which was approved by the investment
committee on May 28 2014.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Wilco Investment Committee Meeting May 28 2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 03:00 PM
Form Started By: Celia Villarreal Started On: 06/09/2014 01:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 































































































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Property Tax Collections – May 2014
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt 
Submitted By: Sandra Surratt, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of May 2014 for
the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
050114-053114 GWI-RFM
050114-053114 GWI-RFM Graph

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Sandra Surratt Started On: 06/11/2014 01:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



Williamson 
County 

General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll
Current Tax 

Collected
Penalty & Interest 

Collected Variance
Uncollected 

Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior 
Years

2013 $165,157,177.93 $367,431.41 $165,524,609.34 $911,375.91 $50,783.80 $566.05 $2,050,329.25 $163,474,280.09 98.76% 98.95% 100.02%
2012 & Prior $2,014,967.77 ($108,705.96) $1,906,261.81 $36,190.41 $13,576.41 $959.02 $1,427,795.74 $478,466.07 25.10% 31.94%  

Rollbacks $572,951.77 $1,057,717.74 $1,630,669.51 $12,925.36 $0.00 $0.00 $491,243.00 $1,139,426.51 69.87% 70.54%
     

Total All $167,745,097.47 $1,316,443.19 $169,061,540.66 $960,491.68 $64,360.21 $1,525.07 $3,969,367.99 $165,092,172.67 97.65% 97.92%  

Williamson 
County RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll

Current Tax 
Collected

Penalty & Interest 
Collected Variance

Uncollected 
Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior 
Years

2013 $14,520,478.56 $38,119.87 $14,558,598.43 $77,342.53 $4,501.35 $50.45 $176,772.01 $14,381,826.42 98.79% 98.98% 99.89%
2012 & Prior $161,949.57 ($7,314.10) $154,635.47 $3,159.76 $1,123.99 $76.12 $112,885.88 $41,749.59 27.00% 34.03%  

Rollbacks $39,388.85 $75,211.60 $114,600.45 $921.73 $0.00 $0.00 $35,626.94 $78,973.51 68.91% 69.54%
    

Total All $14,721,816.98 $106,017.37 $14,827,834.35 $81,424.02 $5,625.34 $126.57 $325,284.83 $14,502,549.52 97.81% 98.07%  

$182,466,914.45 $1,422,460.56 $183,889,375.01 $1,041,915.70 $69,985.55 $1,651.64 $4,294,652.82 $179,594,722.19

Oct-13 $182,466,914.45 $622,651.67 $183,089,566.12 $5,529,293.06 $27,610.03 $11,830.09 $177,548,442.97 $5,541,123.15    
Nov-13 $183,089,566.12 $282,988.93 $183,372,555.05 $7,612,078.10 $18,424.05 $980.05 $170,218,373.75 $13,154,181.30
Dec-13 $183,372,555.05 $136,389.61 $183,508,944.66 $92,648,386.30 $18,344.59 $222.01 $77,706,155.05 $105,802,789.61
Jan-14 $183,508,944.66 ($19,147.98) $183,489,796.68 $68,192,499.79 $27,279.49 ($72,353.46) $9,566,860.74 $173,922,935.94
Feb-14 $183,489,796.68 $41,004.95 $183,530,801.63 $2,162,161.43 $152,327.37 $253.59 $7,445,450.67 $176,085,350.96
Mar-14 $183,530,801.63 ($88,941.63) $183,441,860.00 $1,603,574.80 $99,294.96 $60,774.25 $5,692,159.99 $177,749,700.01
Apr-14 $183,441,860.00 $310,208.49 $183,752,068.49 $788,679.67 $86,172.88 $12,775.17 $5,200,913.64 $178,551,154.85
May-14 $183,752,068.49 $137,306.52 $183,889,375.01 $1,041,915.70 $69,985.55 $1,651.64 $4,294,652.82 $179,594,722.19

2013 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN

YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT
Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes

May 31, 2014

6/6/2014 YTD Monthly Rpt 10:34 AM



98.76%

1.24%

Year to Date Collection Report
October 1, 2013 ‐May 31, 2014

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

98.79%

1.21%

Year to Date Collection Report
October 1, 2013 ‐May 31, 2014

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

RFMGWI

97.50%

98.00%

98.50%

99.00%

97.94%

98.27%
98.37%

98.59%

98.76%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
May 2010‐2014

96.50%

97.00%

97.50%

98.00%

98.50%

97.88%

98.21%
98.30%

98.62% 98.79%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
May 2010‐2014



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – May 2014
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt 
Submitted By: Sandra Surratt, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the month of 
May 2014 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
050114-053114 Refunds Over 2500

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:52 AM
Form Started By: Sandra Surratt Started On: 06/11/2014 01:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Recognize the Williamson County Auditor's Office
Submitted For: David Dukes  Submitted By: David Dukes, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Recognize the Williamson County Auditor's Office for receiving both the Award for Excellence in Government
Finance and the Louisville Award for Innovation in Government Finance from the Government Finance Officers
Association.

Background
The GFOA's Awards for Excellence in Government Finance recognize innovative programs – contributions to the
practice of government finance that exemplify outstanding financial management. The awards stress practical,
documented work that offers leadership to the profession and promotes improved public finance. 

The Louisville Award for Innovation in Government Finance, awarded occasionally to recognize an exceptional
accomplishment that introduces a new concept or technique with enduring value to the government finance
profession. This award is the GFOA’s highest honor. It is only the fourth time it’s been awarded since 2001. It was
awarded because Williamson County went above and beyond to create a Business Intelligence System for the
Public Sector, the first fully supported Software as a Service package built by and for the public sector to meet
public-sector business intelligence and operational reporting requirements in a manner that is transferable to most
other jurisdictions.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
GFOA Award Announcement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/04/2014 02:49 PM
Form Started By: David Dukes Started On: 06/04/2014 08:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/04/2014 



Williamson County Recognized by the  

Government Finance Officers Association 

 

Awards for Excellence in Government Finance 

The GFOA's Awards for Excellence in 
Government Finance recognize innovative 
programs – contributions to the practice of 
government finance that exemplify outstanding 
financial management. The awards stress 
practical, documented work that offers leadership 
to the profession and promotes improved public 
finance. Entries may be submitted for 
consideration in any of the following Award for 
Excellence categories: 

 Accounting, auditing, and financial reporting 
 Budgeting and financial planning 
 Capital finance and debt administration 
 Economic development and capital planning 
 E-Government and technology 
 Management and service delivery 
 Pensions and benefits 
 Treasury and investment management 

Eight criteria are examined when considering an application for the 
award: local significance and value, technical significance, 
transferability, documentation, the cost/benefit analysis, efficiency, 
originality, and durability.  

 



The 2014 Award for Excellence in Government Finance 

The GFOA’s most prestigious awards recognize contributions to the 
practice of government finance that exemplify outstanding financial 
management. The awards stress 
practical, documented work that offers 
leadership to the profession and 
promotes improved public finance. This 
year’s Awards for Excellence-winning 
entries encompass such innovations in 
areas of capital financing and debt 
administration, e-government and 
technology, and pensions and benefits. 
Williamson County was one of only five 
governmental agencies recognized this 
year. 

In addition, Williamson County was presented with the Louisville 
Award for Innovation in Government Finance, awarded occasionally to 
recognize an exceptional accomplishment that introduces a new concept 

or technique with enduring value to the 
government finance profession. This 
award is the GFOA’s highest honor. It is 
only the fourth time it’s been awarded 
since 2001. It was awarded because 
Williamson County went above and 
beyond to create a Business Intelligence 
System for the Public Sector, the first 
fully supported Software as a Service 
package built by and for the public sector 
to meet public-sector business intelligence 
and operational reporting requirements in 
a manner that is transferable to most other 
jurisdictions. 



Williamson County Creates Business Intelligence System for the 
Public Sector 
Category: e-Government and Technology 

When Williamson County, Texas, decided to implement a more 
sophisticated internal reporting system, it went well beyond an ordinary 
approach to business intelligence, creating a public‐private partnership 
to develop and implement technology that will now be marketed to other 
public-sector organizations. The new, cloud‐based reporting tool – 
known as Performance Center – improves reporting capabilities at the 
operational, staff, management, and taxpayer levels while reducing costs 
by 95 percent, as compared to a typical business intelligence 
implementation that would have cost the county approximately $750,000 
to $1 million over three years. Performance Center is a state‐of‐the‐art 
package that provides standardized reporting for the unique needs of 

government and eliminates the 
manual, time‐intensive processes 
involved in routine public-sector 
business practices. Governments 
have numerous tools available for 
building custom business 
intelligence software, but 
Performance Center is the first fully 
supported Software as a Service 
package built by and for the public 
sector to meet public-sector 
business intelligence and 
operational reporting requirements 
in a manner that is transferable to 
most other jurisdictions. 

 

David U. Flores, Williamson County Auditor, and David Dukes, Assistant Financial 

Director, accepted the Award for Excellence and the Louisville Award for 

Innovation at the annual GFOA conference in May. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

CAMPO Alternate Designation 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on naming Matt Powell, Mayor of Cedar Park, as a Designated
Alternate for Williamson County Commissioner Cynthia P. Long on the Transportation Policy Board of the Capital
Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) in the Austin Metropolitan area, allowing named Alternate to
count toward quorum and to vote on behalf of Commissioner Long when requested, as allowed under CAMPO
Bylaws and Operating Procedures.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Alternate Designation Form

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2014 03:00 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 06/09/2014 01:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/09/2014 



505 Barton Springs Road • Suite 700 • P.O. Box 1088 • Austin, Texas  78767-1088 
512.974.2275 (Voice) • 512.974.6385 (Fax) • campo@campotexas.org 

  

 
 
 

Transportation Policy Board – Alternate Designation 
(May 2010) 

 
CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION BYLAWS AND OPERATING PROCEDURES FOR 

THE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROGRAM IN THE AUSTIN METROPOLITAN AREA. 
 
SECTION III – TRANSPORTATION POLICY BOARD 
 
1. Voting Alternate.  A member of the Transportation Policy Board may designate an alter-

nate to exercise some or all of that member’s authority as a member of the Transportation 

Policy Board pursuant to the applicable subsection (a) or (b) of this subparagraph (B)(1).  

The alternate designated by a member will count toward a quorum and may vote on any 

matter authorized by the member designating the alternate.  A person designated as a 

voting alternate may vote as an alternate on behalf of only one designating member.  A 

member who designates an alternate shall give written notice of the alternate’s name and 

voting authority to the Chairperson prior to the first meeting for which the alternate is des-

ignated.  The authority of an alternate designated under this subparagraph (B)(1) shall 

continue until it is rescinded or changed by written notice from the designating member to 

the Chairperson. 

a. An elected official may designate as an alternate a person appointed as an alternate 

by the body who appointed that member. 

b. A member who is not an elected official may designate as an alternate a person em-

ployed by or who serves on the Board of the organization represented by that mem-

ber. 

 

Transportation Policy Board Member  

Designated Alternate  

Extent of Voting Privileges  

 

TPB Member’s Signature  

Date  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

To discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/23/2014 12:10 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 05/23/2014 11:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/23/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
Submitted By: Tiffany Mcconnell, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear the June 2014 Construction Summary Report for Road Bond and Pass Through Financing projects.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
June 2014 CSR

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:27 AM
Form Started By: Tiffany Mcconnell Started On: 06/12/2014 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



ROAD BOND & 
PASS THROUGH FINANCING

Construction Summary Report

WWW.ROADBOND.ORG

June 2014

Volume XIII - Issue No. 6

County Judge 
Dan Gattis 

 
Commissioners 
Lisa Birkman 
Cynthia Long 
Valerie Covey 
Ron Morrison 

Presented By: 



 i

 

Table of  Contents 

 

 
 

Completed Projects ........................................................................................................ 1 

PRECINCT No. 1 – Commissioner Lisa Birkman ....................................................... 2 

RM 620 Safety Improvements (Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs Dr.) ............. 3 

PRECINCT No. 2 – Commissioner Cynthia Long ...................................................... 5 

Lakeline Blvd. Extension Phase 2 (RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.) ............................. 6 

PRECINCT No. 3 – Commissioner Valerie Covey ...................................................... 8 

Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. North, Phase III (RM 2338 to SH 195) ............................. 9 

Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. North, Phase IV (SH 195 to CR 237) ............................... 11 

IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse to SH 29) ................................ 12 

PRECINCT No. 4 – Commissioner Ron Morrison .................................................... 14 

Second Street Roadway Improvements (US 79 to SH 95) ....................................... 15 

CR 138 (SH 130 to CR 137) ....................................................................................... 18 

CR 108 (US 79 to Limmer Loop) ............................................................................. 19 

CR 170 (South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway) ..................................... 20 

 



WWIILLLLIIAAMMSSOONN  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
RROOAADD  BBOONNDD  PPRROOGGRRAAMM  

  
CCOOMMPPLLEETTEEDD  PPRROOJJEECCTTSS  

CCOONNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONN  SSUUBBSSTTAANNTTIIAALLLLYY  CCOOMMPPLLEETTEE//OOPPEENN  TTOO  TTRRAAFFFFIICC  --  AASS  OOFF  MMAARRCCHH  22001144 
  

PPrreecciinncctt  11  PPrreecciinncctt  33  
  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  JJuull  22000022  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000055  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  RRMM  662200,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000099  
  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ––  SSeepp  22001100  
  CCRR  117744  @@  BBrruusshhyy  CCrreeeekk  ––  JJuunn  22001111  
  OO’’CCoonnnnoorr  DDrriivvee  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  KKiinngg  ooff  KKiinnggss  CCrroossssiinngg  ––  AAuugg  22001122  

  

  CCeeddaarr  HHoollllooww  aatt  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  11  ––  JJuunn  22000044  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  22  ––  JJuunn  22000044  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  AAuugg  22000044  
  CCRR  115522  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  SSeepp  22000044  
  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  ((CCRR  115511  ttoo  BBuuss  3355))  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh,,  PPhh..  22  ––  MMaayy  22000088  
  1122””  WWaatteerr  MMaaiinn  RReellooccaattiioonn  ffoorr  SSHH  2299  WWiiddeenniinngg  ––  

JJuunn  22000088  
  SSHH  2299  //  CCRR  110044,,  PPhh..  11  ––  JJuull  22000088  
  IIHH  3355  @@  SSHH  2299  TTuurrnnaarroouunnddss  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22000088  
  SSEE  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  @@  FFMM  11446600  ––  NNoovv  22000099  
  CCRR  111111  ((WWeessttiinngghhoouussee  RRooaadd))  ––  JJuunn  22001100  
  WWiilllliiaammss  DDrriivvee  ––  AApprriill  22001111  
  CCRR  110044,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  MMaayy  22001111  
  RRMM  22333388  ((PPTTFF))  ––  DDeecc  22001111  
  SSHH  2299  @@  PPaarrkk  PPll  &&  JJaacckk  NNiicckkllaauuss  ––  MMaayy  22001122  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  33  ––  JJuunnee  22001133  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  44  ––  MMaarrcchh  22001144  
  

PPrreecciinncctt  22  PPrreecciinncctt  44  
  FFMM  11886699  @@  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117755  ––  JJuunn  22000033  
  RRiivveerr  BBeenndd  OOaakkss  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  220000  ––  SSeepp  22000033  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd,,  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  11  ––  DDeecc  22000044  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  221144  ––  FFeebb  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  225588  ––  SSeepp  22000066  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPkkwwyy,,  PPhh..  11  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  LLaakkeelliinnee  BBllvvdd  ––  JJuull  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh  PPhh..  11  ––  SSeepp  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  22  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  UUSS  118833  @@  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPkkwwyy  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  CCRR  117755  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  @@  FFMM  33440055  TTrraaffffiicc  SSiiggnnaall  ––  FFeebb  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  @@  FFMM  33440055  LLeefftt  TTuurrnn  LLaanneess  ––  MMaayy  22001100  
  CCRR  221144  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001111  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPaarrkkwwaayy  PPhh..  22  ––  OOcctt  22001111  
  UUSS  118833  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  SSHH  2299  TTWWLLTTLL  LLiibbeerrttyy  HHiillll  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  HHeerroo  WWaayy  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCRR  226600//226666  ––  AApprriill  22001133  

  WWooooddeenn  BBrriiddggeess  ((CCRR  339900,,  440066  &&  442277))  ––  NNoovv  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  441122  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCRR  336688  &&  336699  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  330000  ––  DDeecc  22000033  
  CCRR  442244  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  JJaann  22000044  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd..  EExxtteennssiioonn,,  PPhh..  11  ––  MMaarr  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  111122,,  PPhh..  11  ––  AAuugg  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  113377  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11AA  ––  JJuull  22000066  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  22  ––  DDeecc  22000077  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11BB  ––  MMaarr  22000088  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11CC  ––  OOcctt  22000088  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55BB  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22001100  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33BB  ––  OOcctt  22001100  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55AA  ((PPTTFF))  ––  DDeecc  22001100  
  FFMM11666600  @@  LLaannddffiillll  RRdd..  ––  SSeepp  22001111  
  BBUUSS  7799  DDrraaiinnaaggee  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  DDeecc  22001111  
  UUSS  7799  SSeeccttiioonn  33  ((PPTTFF))  ––  JJuull  22001122  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33AA  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  SSeeccoonndd  SSttrreeeett  RRooaaddwwaayy  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCRR  113388  ––  JJuunnee  22001133  
  CCRR  110088  ––  NNoovveemmbbeerr  22001133  

  

1 of 21



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  11  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  BBIIRRKKMMAANN  

 
 

 
 
 

 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
1.01 Anderson Mill Rd. 
1.02 Avery Ranch Blvd. (183 to Parmer Lane) 
1.03 Lake Creek Drainage – Phase 1 
1.04 Lake Creek Drainage – Phase 2 
1.06 McNeil Road – Phase 1 
1.07 McNeil Road – Phase 2 
1.08 Pond Springs at Turtle Rock Signal 
1.09 RM 620 Feasibility Study 
1.10 Wyoming Springs North Study 
1.11 RM 620 Interim Improvements – Phase 1 
1.14 O’Connor Extension 
1.17 Pond Springs Road 
1.20 Wyoming Springs (620 to Brightwater Blvd.) 
1.21 CR 174 (Hairy Man Rd.) Bridge Rail Rehab 
1.23 Forest North Drainage Study 
1.25 King of Kings Crossing 
1.27 South Great Oaks Extension 
 
 

Under Construction / Bidding 
1.18 O’Connor Overpass @ SH 45 
1.19 RM 620 (Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs) 
 
 In Design 
1.24 Pearson Ranch Underpass @ SH 45/RM 620 
1.26 Pearson Ranch Road 
1.28 IH 35 Operational Analysis 
1.29 RM 620 Overpass @ Railroad / Chisholm Trail 
1.30 Great Oaks at Brushy Creek 
1.31 Forest North Drainage Improvements 

2 of 21



                          Project Location 
 
 
 
 

RM 620 SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
(Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs Dr.)

Project Length: 2.1 Miles
Roadway Classification: Major Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-lane Divided
Structures: Three Bridge Class Culverts

Project Schedule: February 2013 - September 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $11.6 Million

MAY 2014 IN REVIEW

05/16/2014: CF Jordan is backfilling curb inlets between O’Connor and 
Smyers.  The Contractor continues to process second course flex base 
between O’Connor and Culvert 4 and poured concrete riprap on the slope west 
of Culvert 4.  Subcontractor MG Drilling drilled for the signal pole foundation 
for the signal pole at the northwest corner of Great Oaks.  Subcontractor ATS 
tied reinforcing steel, placed conduit and poured the concrete foundation for 
the signal pole.  MG Drilling also drilled for the foundation for the signal pole 
on the northeast corner of O’Connor.  Subcontractor ESS re-seeded Water 
Quality Ponds A and B.

05/30/2014: CF Jordan processed flex base between O'Connor and Culvert 4 
and between Wyoming Springs and Hospital Entrance and backfilled curb south 
of Wyoming Springs to Culvert 4.  The Contractor removed existing storm 
sewer pipes under Cat Hollow and connected the existing 24" RCP to Storm 
Line G.  CF Jordan also graded topsoil and installed soil retention blanket 
between Great Oaks and Cat Hollow.  ESS mowed along the south ROW and 
poured concrete curb from O'Connor to Culvert 4.   ATS poured the signal pole 
foundation at the northeast corner of O'Connor and began setting pull boxes 
at Cornerwood and Great Oaks.

Design Engineer: Halff 
Contractor: CF Jordan Construction 
Construction  Observation:
Darren Muenster, Atkins

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

3 of 21



RM 620 Safety Improvements (Cornerwood to Wyoming Springs)
Project No.  12IFB00036 Original Contract Price = $11,281,112.60

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

10/17/2012 12/4/2012 2/4/2013 2/7/2013 9/28/2014 587 0 587

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Used Used

1 2/11/2013 2/28/2013 10 $480,434.00 $480,434.00 4 2
2 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $282,266.70 $762,700.70 7 7
3 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $653,237.30 $1,415,938.00 12 12
4 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $719,137.75 $2,135,075.75 18 17
5 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $745,487.08 $2,880,562.83 25 22
6 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $408,509.40 $3,289,072.23 28 28
7 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $424,063.01 $3,713,135.24 32 33
8 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $360,790.23 $4,073,925.47 35 38
9 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $828,037.80 $4,901,963.27 42 43

10 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $402,459.60 $5,304,422.87 46 49
11 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 31 $232,615.66 $5,537,038.53 48 54
12 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $416,070.79 $5,953,109.32 51 59
13 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $381,427.31 $6,334,536.63 54 64
14 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 31 $446,512.67 $6,781,049.30 58 69
15 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $345,178.65 $7,126,227.95 61 74
16 5/1/2014 5/31/2014 31 $449,465.03 $7,575,692.98 65 80

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 8/13/2013 55,261.60 55,261.60

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 9/24/2013 250,000.00 305,261.60

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 5/8/2014 53,139.41 358,401.01

Adjusted Price = $11,639,513.61

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order extends Contract item 100-2002 Prepare ROW to compensate the 
Contractor for clearing of dead trees and shrubs to eliminate fire hazards east of the project to Deepwood Drive.  4D: Third Party Accommodation. Other.  This 
Change Order adds modifications to the water quality ponds required by TCEQ, in response to comments received too late to incorporate prior to letting.  2D: 
Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order adds a new Contract force account item to compensate the 
Contractor to secure and protect karst features discovered during construction.

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Environmental remediation. This Change Order adds a new Contract force account item to compensate the 
Contractor for the closure of karst features discovered during construction operations. The closures will be conducted in accordance with the approved TCEQ 
closure plans.

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order modifies the design of the east end of the project to better accommodate 
future construction and replaces flex base with Type B hot mix asphalt at the intersections of Cornerwood and Great Oaks with RM 620 in order to minimize 
inconveniences to the travelling public.  1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  Adds signal-related items that were shown in the original signal 
layout plan sheets but were inadvertently not quantified.  

4 of 21



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  22  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  LLOONNGG  

 
 

 
 
 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
2.01 Vista Ridge Blvd. 
2.03 Brushy Creek Road 
2.05 Cypress Creek Road 
2.06 Lakeline Blvd. 
2.07 River Bend Oaks Subdivision 
2.08 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 1 
2.09 Ronald W. Reagan North – Phase 1 
2.10 CR 175 (FM 1431 to Regional Park) 
2.11 CR 185 
2.12 CR 200 (CR 201 to Lackey Creek) 
2.13 CR 214 (SH 29 to Rolling Hills Dr.) 
2.14 CR 258 (US 183 to Sunset Ridge) 
2.15 SH 29 @ RM 1869 (Signal) 
2.16 Lakeline Blvd. 
2.17 San Gabriel Parkway – Phase 1 
2.18 US 183 Widening at CR 274 
2.19 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 2 
2.20 Kauffman Loop 
2.21 CR 175 Extension – Phase 2A 
2.22 CR 179 
2.23 San Gabriel Parkway – Phase 2  
2.24 CR 214 – Phase 2A 
2.25 CR 214 – Phase 2B Schematic 
2.26 SH 29 Improvements Study & Schematic 
2.27         US 183 (PTF) 
2.28 CR 272 
2.31 Brushy Creek Road 
2.32         RM 1431 
2.33 Cottonwood Creek Trail (CR 185) 
2.34 Hero Way 
2.35 US 183 @ FM 3405 Traffic Signal 
2.36 US 183 @ FM 3405 Left Turn Lane 
2.37 SH 29 TWLTL in Liberty Hill 
2.38 CR 260 / CR 266 @ SH 29 
2.41         Seward Junction Improvements Study 
2.42 San Gabriel Parkway West 
2.47 Lakeline Blvd. Phase 3                  

(Crystal Falls Pkwy. to Old Quarry Rd.) 
 

Under Construction / Bidding 
2.40 Lakeline Blvd. Phase 2                        

(Old Quarry Rd. to Old 2243) 
2.45 Lakeline Blvd. @ US 183 
2.51 CR 277 (SH 29 to Libery Hill High School) 
 
In Design 
2.44 US 183 @ RM 1869  
2.46 CR 258 (Sunset Ridge to Reagan Blvd.) 
2.48 Seward Junction Schematic (SE and SW) 
2.49 Lakeline Blvd. Right Turn Lanes 
2.50 Bagdad Rd. North Phase 2 Schematic  

(CR 280 to SH 29) 

5 of 21



              Project Location:

LAKELINE BLVD. EXTENSION PHASE 2
(Old RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.)

Project Length: 1.304 Miles
Roadway Classification: Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-Lane Divided 

Project Schedule: March 2014 - December 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $2.8 Million

MAY 2014 IN REVIEW

05/09/2014: DNT continues to rough cut subgrade and place embankment on 
the project from Sta 1+75 to 35+00.  The Contractor also began channel 
excavation from Sta 36+00 to 46+00.  DNT continued screening material for 
use as topsoil throughout the project. 

05/16/2014: DNT completed screening material for use as topsoil throughout 
the project.   

05/23/2014: No work on the project this week.  Progress was slowed due to 
wet conditions.

05/30/2014: No work on the project this week. Design Engineer: Baker-Aicklen
Contractor: DNT Construction
Construction Observation:
Ryan Rivera, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

6 of 21



Lakeline Blvd. Extension Phase 2 (Old RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.)
Project No. 14IFB00219 Original Contract Price = $2,768,985.10

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

1/8/2014 2/11/2014 3/7/2014 3/17/2014 12/11/2014 270 0 270

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 3/17/2014 3/31/2014 15 $136,125.90 $136,125.90 $15,125.10 $15,125.10 5 6
2 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $91,162.13 $227,288.03 $10,129.13 $25,254.23 9 17
3 5/1/2014 5/31/2014 31 $66,405.37 $293,693.40 $7,378.38 $32,632.61 12 28

Adjusted Price = $2,768,985.10

7 of 21



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  33  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  CCOOVVEEYY            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Completed/Open to Traffic 
2.04 Cedar Hollow @ SH 29 
3.01 Chandler Rd. – Phase 1 
3.02 Georgetown Inner Loop East 
3.03 Georgetown Inner Loop East Extension 
3.04 Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 1 
3.05  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 2 
3.06  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 3 Study 
3.07  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 4 Study 
3.08  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 5 Study 
3.09 CR 124   
3.10 CR 142 
3.11 CR 145 
3.12 CR 152 Bridge Replacement 
3.13 CR 157 
2.08 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 1 
2.09 Ronald W. Reagan North – Phase 1 
3.14 CR 175 
3.15 CR 234     
3.16 CR 245 
3.17 CR 311   
3.18 CR 314 
3.20 Ronald W. Reagan South - Phase 2 
3.21 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 2 
4.27 Chandler Rd. – Phase 2 
3.22 IH-35 @ SH 29 Turnarounds (PTF) 
3.23 SH 29/CR 104 – Phase 1 
1.12 CR 111 (Westinghouse Rd.) 
1.16 SE Inner Loop at FM 1460 
3.24 Williams Drive (RM 2338)  
3.25 CR 104 – Phase 2 
3.26 CR 175 Extension - Phase 2A 
3.28 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 3 
3.29 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 4 
3.30 RM 2338 (PTF) 
3.31 SH 29 Improvements Study & Schematic 
3.35 SH 29 @ Park Place Dr. & Jack Nicklaus Blvd. 
3.40 CR 179  
 

In Design 
3.32 SW Bypass Planning Study 
3.39 CR 245 Realignment 
3.41 CR 110 / Arterial A Study Area 
3.42 CR 111 (FM 1460 to SH 130) 
3.43 Chandler Road Expansion 
3.44 CR 110 North Schematic (North of CR 107 to Inner Loop) 
3.45 CR 110 Middle (North of Limmer Loop to CR 107) 
3.46 FM 1460 North 
 

Under Construction / Bidding 
3.27 IH-35 Northbound Frontage Rd. and Ramps (PTF) 
3.34 SH 195 Project 1 
3.36 SH 195 Project 2 
3.37 SH 195 Project 3 
3.47 Madrid Drive Extension 
 

8 of 21



Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 3 (RM 2338 to SH 195)
Project No. 11WC902 Original Contract Price = $9,449,782.66

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

12/8/2010 2/16/2011 5/23/2011 3/31/2011 6/5/2013 630 0 630

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 4/1/2011 4/30/2011 0 $210,016.80 $210,016.80 $23,335.20 $23,335.20 2 0
2 5/1/2011 5/31/2011 0 $718,268.12 $928,284.92 $79,807.57 $103,142.77 11 0
3 6/1/2011 6/30/2011 28 $848,230.38 $1,776,515.30 $94,247.82 $197,390.59 20 4
4 7/1/2011 7/31/2011 31 $418,465.80 $2,194,981.10 $46,496.20 $243,886.79 25 9
5 8/1/2011 8/31/2011 31 $356,504.40 $2,551,485.50 $39,611.60 $283,498.39 29 14
6 9/1/2011 9/30/2011 30 $560,341.80 $3,111,827.30 $62,260.20 $345,758.59 36 19
7 10/1/2011 10/31/2011 31 $527,944.35 $3,639,771.65 $58,660.48 $404,419.07 42 24
8 11/1/2011 11/30/2011 30 $405,323.99 $4,045,095.64 $45,036.00 $449,455.07 46 29
9 12/1/2011 12/31/2011 31 $35,120.41 $4,080,216.05 $3,902.27 $453,357.34 47 34

10 1/1/2012 2/29/2012 60 $1,237.50 $4,081,453.55 $137.50 $453,494.84 47 43
11 3/1/2012 3/31/2012 31 $493,983.51 $4,575,437.06 $54,887.06 $508,381.90 52 48
12 4/1/2012 4/30/2012 30 $768,931.31 $5,344,368.37 $85,436.81 $593,818.71 61 53
13 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 31 $364,456.51 $5,708,824.88 $19,181.92 $613,000.63 65 58
14 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $175,130.56 $5,883,955.44 $9,217.40 $622,218.03 67 63
15 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $585,821.65 $6,469,777.09 -$281,703.45 $340,514.58 70 67
16 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $339,921.15 $6,809,698.24 $17,890.59 $358,405.17 74 72
17 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $297,292.56 $7,106,990.80 $15,646.98 $374,052.15 77 77
18 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $544,192.78 $7,651,183.58 $28,641.72 $402,693.87 83 82
19 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $387,662.43 $8,038,846.01 $20,403.29 $423,097.16 87 87
20 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $242,796.96 $8,281,642.97 $12,778.79 $435,875.95 90 92
21 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $80,650.91 $8,362,293.88 $4,244.78 $440,120.73 91 97
22 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 12 $63,772.41 $8,426,066.29 $3,356.44 $443,477.17 91 99
23 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 0 $266,576.30 $8,692,642.59 -$266,076.30 $177,400.87 91 99
24 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 0 $32,752.68 $8,725,395.27 $668.42 $178,069.29 92 99
25 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 0 $258,557.93 $8,983,953.20 $5,276.69 $183,345.98 95 99
26 6/1/2013 8/31/2013 0 $38,297.53 $9,022,250.73 $781.59 $184,127.57 95 99
27 9/1/2013 1/31/2014 0 $58,445.02 $9,080,695.75 $1,192.75 $185,320.32 96 99

5/30/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 7/12/2011 32,550.00 32,550.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 9/20/2011 1,314.05 33,864.05

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/25/2011 75,804.00 109,668.05

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 12/12/2011 41,952.68 151,620.73

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 12/20/2012 40,000.00 191,620.73

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order corrects the quantity for the length of the bridge beams at Berry Creek and adds a pay item 
for drill shaft cores.

Ranger has completed the remaining punchlist item at the Berry Creek Bridge and the Certificate of Completion was issued 
effective 5/9/2014.  The GEC is finalizing the balancing Change Order for project closeout and continuing to close out the 
project files.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  The Change Order compensates the Contractor for installing fencing along the ROW where 
property was donated for the project (Madison).  This Change Order also adds quantities to the Prep ROW, Excavation, Embankment, and Curb & Gutter Items 
in the Contract for the portion of the roadway north of SH 195; which were inadvertently omitted by the Engineer during the bidding process.  

2D:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).    Environmental remediation.  This Change Order provides payment to the Contractor for investigating and 
backfilling karst features discovered during construction.  The features are to backfilled according to a plan approved by the TCEQ.    3F: County Convenience.  
Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order also adds a drop inlet to the project at Sta. 1104+90 to improve drainage. 

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desire by County.  This Change Order adds locations of rock riprap and rock berms to the project, as recommended 
by the designer.  2D:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order also adds a Contract Item to compensate the 
Contractor by force account for maintenance of the rock berms where grass has not been established due to the drought conditions. 

4B.  Third Party Accommodation.  Third Party requested work.  This Change Order provides payment for additional work by the Contractor to relocate and 
encase a 6” waterline that crosses Ronald Reagan near CR 245, per the request of Chisholm Trail Special Utility District (CTSUD).  

9 of 21



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 5/18/2012 -220,543.62 -28,922.89

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 4/23/2013 32,921.10 3,998.21

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 4/23/2013 182,875.44 186,873.65

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
09 4/18/2014 57,993.77 244,867.42

Adjusted Price = $9,694,650.08

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a 10 LF widening of the new pavement of Ronald Reagan Blvd at 
the intersections with RM 2338 and CR 245 (both north and south approaches) to provide a left turn lane while maintaining 7 LF wide shoulders.  The addition 
of the left turn lane will increase the safety of the traveling public and the 7 LF wide shoulders will promote safety for the bicyclists using the shoulders at these 
intersections.  

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to the 
Contractor in proportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.  Specific job control tests were run on the asphalt to monitor 
the quality of the mix. Using the results of these tests in conjunction with TxDOT formulas as outlined in the specifications, the Contractor was either awarded 
a bonus or assessed a penalty.

3M: County Convenience. Other. This Change Order removes the portion of the project north of Sta. 1144+00 (south of the original approach to the Yearwood 
Bridge) to north of SH 195 from the Contract. 3F: County Convenience. Additional Work Desired by the County. This Change Order also adds a Contract Item 
for the engineering design and materials delivery of the revised Yearwood Tunnel to Contech which has been included in the Reagan North Phase 4 
Construction Contract.

4B: Third Party Accommodations.  Third party requested work.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to install a driveway at Sta 1129+81 for Madison 
who donated ROW for the project.   2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable).  This Change Order also adds new 
Contract items for the Contractor to install a 4" conduit & 2" waterline across the roadway to maintain an existing private waterline in conflict with the 
construction at Sommerset.

10 of 21



Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 4 (South of SH 195 to CR 237)
Project No. 12IFB00010 Original Contract Price = $14,032,624.33

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

1/31/2012 3/20/2012 5/11/2012 5/13/2012 3/5/2014 539 0 539

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 6 $185,451.30 $185,451.30 $20,605.70 $20,605.70 1 1
2 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $22,476.60 $207,927.90 $2,497.40 $23,103.10 2 7
3 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $235,781.64 $443,709.54 $26,197.96 $49,301.06 3 12
4 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $237,153.96 $680,863.50 $26,350.44 $75,651.50 5 18
5 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $600,754.30 $1,281,617.80 $66,750.48 $142,401.98 10 24
6 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $951,436.84 $2,233,054.64 $105,457.78 $247,859.76 17 29
7 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $950,458.23 $3,183,512.87 $105,606.47 $353,466.23 25 35
8 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $772,630.33 $3,956,143.20 $85,847.81 $439,314.04 31 41
9 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $1,089,043.38 $5,045,186.58 $121,262.25 $560,576.29 39 47

10 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 28 $1,146,496.06 $6,191,682.64 $127,388.45 $687,964.74 48 52
11 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $1,161,198.99 $7,352,881.63 -$300,970.97 $386,993.77 54 58
12 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $692,536.29 $8,045,417.92 $36,449.28 $423,443.05 59 63
13 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $860,329.21 $8,905,747.13 $45,280.48 $468,723.53 66 69
14 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $889,659.34 $9,795,406.47 $46,824.18 $515,547.71 72 74
15 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $372,534.16 $10,167,940.63 $19,607.06 $535,154.77 75 80
16 8/1/2013 9/30/2013 61 $294,826.61 $10,462,767.24 $15,517.19 $550,671.96 77 91
17 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $151,546.33 $10,614,313.57 $7,976.12 $558,648.08 78 97
18 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $360,539.19 $10,974,852.76 $18,975.75 $577,623.83 81 103
19 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 31 $623,192.74 $11,598,045.50 $32,799.62 $610,423.45 86 109
20 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $625,463.05 $12,223,508.55 $32,919.11 $643,342.56 90 114
21 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $960,624.74 $13,184,133.29 -$374,278.62 $269,063.94 94 119

5/30/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 9/28/2012 40,000.00 40,000.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 3/26/2013 80,283.40 120,283.40

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 5/13/2013 100,020.20 220,303.60

Adjusted Price = $14,252,927.93

Coordination with Ranger and fencing contractor is underway to install permanent fencing at the Sullivan property.  The GEC is 
preparing the remaining change orders for project completion.  Ranger and their subcontractors are working on various punchlist 
items and watering for vegetation establishment.

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order adds a force account to pay for additional work necessary to 
mitigate two (2) karst features discovered during excavation for the Yearwood Tunnel.  

1A: Design Error/Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order adds driveways for the Yearwood property that were not included in the PS&E to maintain 
access to the ranch road which was cut off with the acquisition of the Reagan ROW.  3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity discovered during 
construction.  This Change Order adds new Contract items for encasement pipe with a thinner wall thickness.  This change has been approved by CTSUD's 
design engineer.    6B.  Untimely ROW/Utilities.  Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW).  This change order adds steel encasement sleeves 
for the Irvine and Austin White Lime properties per the ROW acquisition requirements.    

3F: County Convenience.   Additional work desired by County.  This Change Order adds a hot mix asphalt overlay and striping on CR 237 from the end of the 
Ronald Reagan North Phase 4 project limits to the southbound IH 35 Frontage Road.  

11 of 21



                          Project Location 
 
 
 
 

IH 35 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD
(Westinghouse Rd. to SH 29)

Project Length: 3.6 Miles
Roadway Classification: Interstate Frontage Road
Roadway Section: Two or Three Lanes with Auxiliary Lanes
Structures: Three Bridges

Project Schedule: February 2013 - Spring 2015
Estimated Construction Cost: $19.1 Million

MAY 2014 IN REVIEW

05/09/2014: Subcontractor G&K completed setting and tying the reinforcing 
steel and Hunter graded the concrete screed and performed the dry run for 
the bridge deck on Span 5 of the South San Gabriel River Bridge.   Hunter also 
placed level up concrete on Walls 2 and 3 north of the West Fork Smith Branch 
Bridge and completed pouring the concrete leveling pad of Wall 4 south of the 
West Fork Smith Branch Bridge.  The Contractor continued setting wall panels, 
placing rock backfill and installing tie-back straps on Walls 4 and 5 and 
continues to excavate for Wall 6 south of the West Fork Smith Branch Bridge.   
Hunter formed and G&K began tying reinforcing steel for Abutment 1 of the 
West Fork Smith Branch Bridge.  The Contractor began placing first course flex 
base from just north of the West Fork Smith Branch Bridge to the north end of 
Wall 3.  Hunter is excavating to subgrade for northbound Entrance Ramp 260.  
Subcontractor Roadway Specialties continues to place hydromulch and soil 
retention blanket north of Westinghouse to the north end of the project.

05/30/2014: Hunter poured the south approach slab at Abutment 6 of the 
South San Gabriel River Bridge and formed and poured the concrete traffic rail 
foundations at the north end of the South San Gabriel River Bridge.  Progress 
was slowed due to wet conditions.  

Design Engineer: HNTB
Contractor: Hunter Industries 
Construction Inspection: HDR

Williamson County 
Pass Through Financing Program

12 of 21



IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse Rd. to SH 29)
Project No.  13IFB00108 Original Contract Price = $18,690,161.52

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

11/28/2012 12/18/2012 2/11/2013 4/1/2013 Spring 2015 548 30 578

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Used Used

1 2/25/2013 3/31/2013 0 $9,421.00 $9,421.00 0 0
2 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $1,464,965.65 $1,474,386.65 8 5
3 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $1,407,888.24 $2,882,274.89 15 11
4 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $1,225,475.85 $4,107,750.74 21 16
5 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $507,941.54 $4,615,692.28 24 21
6 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $744,657.31 $5,360,349.59 28 26
7 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $712,678.56 $6,073,028.15 32 32
8 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $507,619.54 $6,580,647.69 34 37
9 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $1,019,721.39 $7,600,369.08 39 42
10 12/1/2014 12/31/2014 31 $151,211.90 $7,751,580.98 40 48
11 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $477,394.19 $8,228,975.17 43 53
12 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $190,142.05 $8,419,117.22 44 58
13 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 31 $1,124,484.82 $9,543,602.04 50 63
14 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $545,702.51 $10,089,304.55 52 68
15 5/1/2014 5/31/2014 31 $537,675.27 $10,626,979.82 55 74

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 6/4/2013 102,415.22 102,415.22

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 7/18/2013 25,000.00 127,415.22

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/18/2013 134,242.61 261,657.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 10/10/2013 25,000.00 286,657.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 11/12/2013 146,697.00 433,354.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 5/13/2014 72,800.00 506,154.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 5/13/2014 58,193.51 564,348.34

Adjusted Price = $19,254,509.86

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a new Contract item for the permanent and a temporary crossing of the 
existing Georgetown Railroad by the northbound Frontage Road.  

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Environmental remediation. This Change Order adds a new Contract item force account to compensate the Contractor 
for extra work necessary for environmental and Karst Feature remediation and resolution, including material, manpower, and equipment associated with this work.

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adds new Contract items for the installation of a 6" waterline for the City of Georgetown to 
replace the existing waterline that is in conflict with the south abutment of the new South San Gabriel River Bridge.  Twenty-four (24) days were added to the 
contract schedule.

2I: Differing Site conditions (unforeseeable).  Additional safety needs (unforeseeable).  This Change Order adds a new force account item to the Contract for extra 
work necessary to repair or replace existing traffic safety items: metal beam guard fence, signs, devices, etc.; including material, manpower, and equipment 
associated with this work. 3M: County Convenience. Other.  This Change Order also revises the item number of the first force account per TxDOT's direction.  

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adds new Contract items for the installation of an 8" waterline for the City of Georgetown to 
replace the existing waterline in conflict with the construction of the south abutment of the new South San Gabriel River Bridge. Change Order No. 5 deletes most of 
the items added previously by Change Order No. 3, which was processed simultaneously with the TxDOT permit for the waterline. This Change Orders reflects the 
final approved revisions to the waterline plans and the specifications for the work are the same as was added previously. This Change Order is FHWA 
nonparticipating.  Six (6) days were added to the contract schedule. 

2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Unadjusted Utility (unforeseeable).  This Change Order increases the contract quantity of Class C concrete to provide 
compensation for construction of a concrete slab over an existing high pressure Atmos gas line, located under the future northbound frontage road at Sta. 272+77.   
Constructing a concrete slab to protect the gas line in lieu of utility relocation provides an overall cost savings to the County.  This Change Order is FHWA non-
participating. 

2G:  Differing Site Conditions.  Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable).  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item for purchase and delivery of conduit that was 
ordered to accelerate the PAETEC (Windstream) utility relocation which was in conflict with the construction of the West Fork Branch bridge.  This portion of the 
Change Order is FHWA non-participating.  1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E. This Change Order also adjusts 2" PVC conduit and Type A ground 
box quantities and adds a Type 1 ground box item that were intended to be constructed in the original plan set but were inadvertently not quantified. 

13 of 21



PPRREECCIINNCCTT    44  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  MMOORRRRIISSOONN  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
4.01 Bridge Replacements Phase 1 

(CR 406, CR 390, CR 427) 
4.02 Bridge Replacements Ph. 2A (CR 424) 
4.03 Chandler Rd. – Phase 1 
4.04 CR 100 
4.05 CR 112 – Phase 1 
4.06 CR 119 
4.07 CR 122 at US 79 
4.08 CR 124 
3.13 CR 157 
4.09 CR 132 
4.10 CR 136 
4.11 CR 137 
4.12 CR 138 & CR 139 Alignment Study 
4.13 CR 300 & CR 301 
4.14 CR 302 
4.15 CR 347 & CR 348 
4.16 CR 368 & CR 369 (CR 101 to CR 366) 
4.17 CR 404   
4.18 CR 412 
4.19 CR 466 
4.20 FM 397 at SH 95 Signal 
4.21 Gattis School Rd. ROW 
4.22 Limmer Loop – Phase 1A 
4.23 Thrall School Zone 
4.24 US 79 – Section 1 
4.25 US 79 – Section 2 
4.26 US 79 – Section 3A 
4.27 Chandler Rd. – Phase 2 
4.28 Limmer Loop – Phase 1B 
4.29 CR 113 / Old Settlers Blvd. 
 

 

Under Construction/Bidding 
4.45 CR 170 
 
 

In Design 
4.35 FM 1660 (PTF) 
4.48 CR 119 
4.51 CR 110 / Arterial A Area Study 
4.52 Chandler Road Expansion 
4.53 IH 35 Operational Analysis 
4.54 CR 110 South (US 79 to Limmer Loop) 
4.55 CR 110 Middle (North of Limmer Loop to 

CR 107) 
 

4.30 Limmer Loop – Phase 1C 
4.31 Kenney Fort Boulevard – Phase 1 
4.33 Chandler Rd. – Phase 3A 
4.34 Chandler Rd. – Phase 3B 
4.36 Gattis School Road 
4.37 US 79 - Section 3 (PTF) 
4.38 2nd Street Improvements 
4.39 BUS 79 Drainage Improvements 
4.40 US 79 Section 5A (PTF) 
4.41 US 79 Section 5B (PTF) 
4.43 FM 1460 Section 2 
4.44 CR 138 
4.46 FM 1660 at Landfill Rd. (CR 128) 
4.49 CR 108 
4.50 CR 351 at Donahoe Creek 
 

14 of 21



Second Street Roadway Improvements (US 79 West of Taylor to SH 95 in the City of Taylor)
Project No.  10WC821 Original Contract Price = $8,973,072.80

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

9/28/2010 12/15/2010 2/17/2011 2/19/2011 2/7/2013 530 177 707

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 2/1/2011 2/28/2011 0 $61,343.32 $61,343.32 $6,815.92 $6,815.92 1 0
2 3/1/2011 3/31/2011 27 $651,589.55 $712,932.87 $72,398.84 $79,214.76 8 4
3 4/1/2011 4/30/2011 30 $378,020.47 $1,090,953.34 $42,002.28 $121,217.04 12 8
4 5/1/2011 5/31/2011 31 $262,721.42 $1,353,674.76 $29,191.27 $150,408.31 15 12
5 6/1/2011 6/30/2011 30 $348,273.39 $1,701,948.15 $38,697.04 $189,105.35 19 17
6 7/1/2011 7/31/2011 31 $243,961.94 $1,945,910.09 $27,106.88 $216,212.23 22 21
7 8/1/2011 8/31/2011 31 $250,164.25 $2,196,074.34 $27,796.03 $244,008.26 25 25
8 9/1/2011 9/30/2011 30 $280,868.21 $2,476,942.55 $31,207.58 $275,215.84 28 30
9 10/1/2011 10/31/2011 31 $437,074.04 $2,914,016.59 $48,563.78 $323,779.62 33 34

10 11/1/2011 11/30/2011 30 $413,934.17 $3,327,950.76 $45,992.69 $369,772.31 38 38
11 12/1/2011 12/31/2011 31 $311,627.83 $3,639,578.59 $34,625.31 $404,397.62 41 43
12 1/1/2012 1/31/2012 31 $287,888.06 $3,927,466.65 $31,987.56 $436,385.18 45 47
13 2/1/2012 2/29/2012 29 $408,497.72 $4,335,964.37 -$208,176.53 $228,208.65 47 51
14 3/1/2012 3/31/2012 31 $414,584.16 $4,750,548.53 $21,820.22 $250,028.87 51 56
15 4/1/2012 4/30/2012 30 $306,823.03 $5,057,371.56 $16,148.58 $266,177.45 54 60
16 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 31 $330,501.27 $5,387,872.83 $17,394.80 $283,572.25 58 64
17 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $452,399.63 $5,840,272.46 $23,810.51 $307,382.76 63 68
18 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $249,183.80 $6,089,456.26 $13,114.94 $320,497.70 65 73
19 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $440,577.61 $6,530,033.87 $23,188.29 $343,685.99 70 77
20 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $403,202.46 $6,933,236.33 $21,221.18 $364,907.17 74 81
21 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $304,120.24 $7,237,356.57 $16,006.33 $380,913.50 78 86

21A 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 0 $213,699.56 $7,451,056.13 $11,247.35 $392,160.85 80 86
22 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $497,575.21 $7,948,631.34 $26,188.17 $418,349.02 85 90
23 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $331,951.51 $8,280,582.85 $17,471.13 $435,820.15 89 94
24 1/1/2013 2/7/2013 38 $773,266.22 $9,053,849.07 -$251,047.62 $184,772.53 94 100
25 2/8/2013 4/16/2013 0 $85,991.85 $9,139,840.92 $1,754.93 $186,527.46 95 100
26 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 0 $248,999.67 $9,388,840.59 $5,081.63 $191,609.09 98 100
27 6/1/2013 10/23/2013 0 $89,566.95 $9,478,407.54 $1,827.90 $193,436.99 99 100
28 10/24/2013 10/31/2013 0 $39,119.18 $9,517,526.72 $798.35 $194,235.34 99 100
29 11/1/2013 3/24/2014 0 $61,393.63 $9,578,920.35 $1,252.93 $195,488.27 100 100
30 3/25/2014 4/30/2014 0 $30,854.74 $9,609,775.09 $629.59 $196,117.86 100 100
31 5/1/2014 5/31/2014 0 $196,117.86 $9,805,892.95 -$196,117.86 $0.00 100 100

5/30/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 7/26/2011 100,915.00 100,915.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 7/26/2011 ($26,176.60) 74,738.40

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/27/2011 -89,324.55 -14,586.15

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 10/27/2011 99,145.75 84,559.60

2C: Differing Site Conditions.  New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed).  This change order adjusts the contract quantities to 
accommodate an adjacent City of Taylor project on Sloan Street.  Improvements at Sloan Street will be included in the City’s project.

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  After discussions between Williamson County and the City of Taylor regarding illumination for the proposed roadway, it 
was determined that the number of illumination poles will be reduced from eighty-four (84) to fifty-eight (58).

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. The City of Taylor has requested additional utility work under existing contract items be added to 
the portion of the contract reimbursed by the City.  The additions to contract quantities include: additional 8" waterline on Talbot Street and Vance Street, 
additional 12" waterline on Fowzer Street, additional 8" wastewater line south of Annie Street, additional 16" steel encasement on Vance Street, an additional 
water service for the Custom Trucks property, and additional fire hydrants throughout the project.  The Contractor will provide as-built markups of the 
additional utility line and appurtenances installed per the City of Taylor's direction in the field.  Thirty-five (35) days were added to the Contract schedule.

Final Completion was issued effective 10/29/13.  FTWoods is revising as-builts per City of Taylor comments. The Balancing CO 
#20 was approved by Court on 5/13/14.  The GEC is finalizing a reimbursement invoice to the City of Taylor for engineering 
services.

4B:  Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work. The City of Taylor has requested additional work (see attached) be added to the contract.  This 
additional work will be paid for by the City of Taylor as part of the ILA with Williamson County.  Twelve (12) days were added to the Contract schedule.

15 of 21



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 2/14/2012 44,204.92 128,764.52

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 9/11/2012 99,966.85 228,731.37

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 9/20/2012 -16,558.50 212,172.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 12/18/2012 16,138.00 228,310.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
09 12/18/2012 9,414.85 237,725.72

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
10 12/18/2012 82,445.37 320,171.09

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
11 12/18/2012 6,616.00 326,787.09

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
12 12/18/2012 104,108.25 430,895.34

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
13 2/19/2013 17,408.50 448,303.84

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
14 2/19/2013 48,644.40 496,948.24

2E: Differing Site Conditions.  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9):  This Change Order adjusts the quantity of concrete 
pavement removal in the Contract due to encountering a subsurface section of 6" unreinforced concrete pavement 68' wide by 1365' long inside the limits of the 
roadway excavation.  The quantity added for concrete pavement removal will be deducted from the Contract excavation quantity.  1A: Design Error or 
Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  The Change Order also adjusts the Contract quantities to account for an area shown on the plans as existing asphalt paving to be 
removed when in fact it was concrete paving. The quantity added for concrete pavement removal will be deducted from the Contract asphalt pavement removal 
quantity.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional driveways be constructed for various properties 
throughout the project and for various proposed driveways to be widened to more closely match existing conditions.  As driveways are added or widened, the 
sidewalk quantity will be reduced.       

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional wastewater work (installation of: manhole, clean 
out, drop connection, & pipe) on Sloan Street be installed by the Contractor along with the installation of additional water and wastewater services throughout 
2nd Street.  This additional work will be reimbursed by the City of Taylor per the ILA with Williamson County.  Ten (10) days were added to the Contract 
schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the Contractor install additional drainage items and upsize 
existing items to eliminate flooding concerns for the Reese property located between Victoria Street and Howard Street on the north side of 2nd Street.  The 
additional drainage facility up to the alley behind the Reese property and the cost of upsizing the drainage facilities will be reimbursed by the City of Taylor.  
Ten (10) days were added to the Contract schedule.

2E: Differing Site Conditions.  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9).  This Change Order adds new Contract Items for five (5) 
18"x18" area inlets in various locations, one (1) Ty C 10' curb inlet, and one (1) Ty AD inlet in order to eliminate ponding that would occur between the 
sidewalk and the ROW limit on the north side of 2nd Street due runoff from adjacent properties into the ROW not accounted for in the original design.  Small 
amounts of 18" RCP and PVC pipe will also be added in order to connect these new inlets to the proposed 2nd Street drainage system.  Six (6) days were added 
to the Contract schedule.

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities.  Utilities not clear.  This Change Order adjusts the Contract quantities to account for a plan revision to reroute Wastewater Line D 
down Talbot and 1st Street to tie into the original location, bypassing three existing AT&T duct banks.  The plans for Wastewater Line D showed an existing 
AT&T duct bank with a given elevation that allowed the proposed wastewater line to be installed underneath. However, there were another two duct banks 
beneath the one identified on the plans.  These additional duct back will not allow the Contractor to install Wastewater Line D per the original plans. 4B. Third 
Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the installation of an 8"x8" tapping sleeve and valve to tie the Taylor 
Bedding building fire line into the recently installed waterline.   Twenty-six (26) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work:  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to install a fire line connection and lead off of the 
new water main for the Taylor Volunteer Fire Department building at the City of Taylor's request.  Two (2) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the Contractor to install a fireline connection consisting of 
three water vaults for the Taylor ISD building at the 2nd Street/Park Street intersection that was not identified during the development of the project. This 
additional utility work will be added to the portion of the Contract reimbursed by the City.  Seven (7) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional quantities of existing utility items and new items be 
added to the contract. Items include: waterlines and fittings, wastewater lines and materials, and coring manholes for additional wastewater services not 
included in the plans.  Sixty-nine (69) days were added to the Contract schedule.

5B: Contractor Convenience.  Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work.  3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity 
discovered during construction.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to allow the Contractor to place one 4" lift of Ty B HMAC in lieu of two 2" lifts 
of Ty C HMAC, as requested by the Contractor.  This change will shorten the impact and inconvenience of paving operations to adjacent property owners by 
speeding up the placement of these four inches of HMAC and will save the County $1.50/ton.

16 of 21



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
15 2/19/2013 -1,925.75 495,022.49

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
16 4/2/2013 254,081.30 749,103.79

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
17 7/30/2013 9,409.02 758,512.81

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
18 3/19/2014 31,071.06 789,583.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
19 3/19/2014 31,575.50 821,159.37

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
20 5/13/2014 11,660.78 832,820.15

Adjusted Price = $9,805,892.95

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9).  Adjustment of quantities to meet final field 
conditions.  

3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction.  The proposed street sign post/assemblies are designed for highway use 
and do not match existing posts/assemblies in Taylor.  New Contract Items will be added to match the existing posts/assemblies and the original proposed 
quantities will be deleted from the Contract. 2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 
9).  New Contract Items will also be added to address miscellaneous differences in the field conditions including the addition of concrete aprons around some of 
the yard drains, adjusting & lowering one yard drain to improve drainage flow, and creating saw tooth curb for pedestrian and vehicular safety.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work:  The City of Taylor has requested full width reconstruction of the pavement on S. Talbot Street, 
S. Vance Street, S. Victoria Street, and S. Sloan Street, including 10 inches of Grade 4 flex base and 2" of Type C hot mix asphalt, in lieu of only repairing the 
utility trench crossing. Attached is a sketch of the side streets to be reconstructed and the parameters.  This work will be reimbursed in full by the City of 

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. Oncor Electric provided additional specifications that were not included in the original design for 
the installation of illumination poles. This Change Order adds a Contract item for the additional effort associated with meeting Oncor's specifications.

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to the 
Contractor in proportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.  Specific job control tests were run on the asphalt to monitor 
the quality of the mix. Using the results of these tests in conjunction with TxDOT formulas as outlined in the specifications, the Contractor was either awarded 
a bonus or assessed a penalty.

4D: Third Part Accommodation.  Other.  As a result of the 177 day extension of Contract time, of which 171 days were due to additional scope requested by the 
City of Taylor, the Contractor incurred an escalation in concrete costs from the material supplier. This Change Order adds new Contract Items for the cost 
difference between the original concrete material bid price and the escalated price for concrete placed on the project after the original Substantial Completion 
due date.

17 of 21



CR 138 (SH 130 to CR 137)
Project No. 12IFB00004 Original Contract Price = $2,470,871.13

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

6/29/2012 7/24/2012 9/21/2012 10/1/2012 6/17/2013 270 6 276

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 10/1/2012 11/30/2012 61 $476,026.56 $476,026.56 $52,891.84 $52,891.84 20 22
2 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $361,797.83 $837,824.39 $40,199.76 $93,091.60 36 33
3 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $315,132.30 $1,152,956.69 $35,014.70 $128,106.30 49 45
4 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 28 $295,520.82 $1,448,477.51 $32,835.65 $160,941.95 62 55
5 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $313,929.48 $1,762,406.99 -$68,183.69 $92,758.26 72 66
6 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $138,352.25 $1,900,759.24 $7,281.70 $100,039.96 77 77
7 5/1/2013 6/27/2013 48 $515,506.12 $2,416,265.36 -$50,728.42 $49,311.54 95 94
8 6/28/2013 10/25/2013 0 $34,293.95 $2,450,559.31 $699.87 $50,011.41 96 94

5/30/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 2/26/2013 13,145.00 13,145.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 6/25/2013 20,408.62 33,553.62

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/30/2013 -3,852.00 29,701.62

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 4/1/2014 25,207.80 54,909.42

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 4/1/2014 67,490.46 122,399.88

Adjusted Price = $2,593,271.01

Aaron Concrete and GEC are reviewing final quantities on project for the balancing change order and final payment of contract 
items.

3F. County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Orders adds a new Contract item to remove two property fences that encroach 
into the CR 138 ROW on both sides of Greenridge Drive and install new fences along the ROW. 4B. Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  
This Change Order also adds a new Contract item for the installation of two new water services on the reimbursable Manville WSC waterline relocations which 
were not included in the original design plans. 

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order adds eight (8) driveway culverts with SETs at driveway locations that had existing 
culverts under the driveways but were not specified to be replaced in the original plans. Additional new mailbox stands will be installed at the existing locations 
since the conditions of the existing mailbox stands will not allow them to be relocated. This Change Order also adds a new Contract item to lower a 4" 
waterline under a driveway in order to reduce the driveway grade, which exceeded County criteria. 3E: County Convenience.  Reduction of future maintenance. 
This Change Order adds a new Contract item for soil retention blankets along the edges of the roadway, in ditches, & on steep backslopes and additional 
quantity of concrete rip rap to minimize erosion.  2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous differences in site conditions (unforeseeable) 

5B: Contractor Convenience. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work. This Change Order
adds a new Contract item to replace the specified final course asphalt D-GR HMA (QCQA) TY-C SAC-B PG70-22) with D-GR HMA (QCQA) TY-C SAC-B 
PG64-22. There will be a $1.00/ton credit back to the County associated with the substitution of the asphalt surface course.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order covers the additional cost of the new fence installation from Change 
Order #1 due to PVC material cost increase, reimbursement to the contractor for electrical work to a private driveway (Wortham property), and additional 
drainage work at Dana Drive. 3M: Other. As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to 
the Contractor in proportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.

3E: County Convenience.  Reduction of future maintenance.  In order to reduce future maintenance for Williamson County throughout the project, concrete rip 
rap, dry rock rip rap, and additional shoulder up material will be placed in roadside ditches to improve slope stabilization.

18 of 21



CR 108 (US 79 to Limmer Loop)
Project No. 13IFB00118 Original Contract Price = $3,187,303.97

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

12/31/2012 2/5/2013 2/7/2013 2/22/2013 11/20/2013 270 0 270

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 27 $44,458.91 $44,458.91 $4,939.88 $4,939.88 2 10
2 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $320,056.05 $364,514.96 $35,561.78 $40,501.66 12 21
3 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $432,660.07 $797,175.03 $48,073.34 $88,575.00 27 33
4 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $488,513.65 $1,285,688.68 $54,279.30 $142,854.30 44 44
5 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $242,874.06 $1,528,562.74 $26,986.00 $169,840.30 52 55
6 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $287,485.39 $1,816,048.13 $31,942.83 $201,783.13 62 67
7 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $169,149.38 $1,985,197.51 $18,794.37 $220,577.50 68 78
8 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $372,736.83 $2,357,934.34 -$96,475.69 $124,101.81 76 89
9 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 20 $576,383.77 $2,934,318.11 $30,335.99 $154,437.80 95 97

10 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 0 $20,713.79 $2,955,031.90 $1,090.19 $155,527.99 95 97
11 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 0 $116,357.08 $3,071,388.98 -$92,846.58 $62,681.41 96 97
12 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 0 $1,455.13 $3,072,844.11 $29.69 $62,711.10 96 97
13 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 0 $62,054.61 $3,134,898.72 $1,266.42 $63,977.52 98 97
14 5/1/2014 5/31/2014 0 $1,107.43 $3,136,006.15 $22.61 $64,000.13 98 97

5/30/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/30/2013 8,825.50 8,825.50

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 3/18/2014 62,127.12 70,952.62

Adjusted Price = $3,258,256.59

DNT continues to water for vegetation.  Subcontractor BMP completed re-discing and reseeding the whole project.  The GEC is 
developing the preliminary balancing change order. 

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  The Change Order adds new Contract items to reflect increased costs for wingwalls where the design engineer 
recalculated wingwall lengths, which are now longer at Culverts B, E, and H. Also added is a new Contract item for removal of a waterwell discovered in 
conflict with the roadway improvements.  4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The Change Order adds new Contract items to 
accommodate the City of Hutto request of different sized casing pipe to be installed rather than what was originally designed and bid.  2C: Differing Site 
Conditions.  New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed).  The Change Order adds a new Contract item to reflect a renegotiated price for the 
remaining two 6’ wingwalls since the eliminated wingwall was 5.8’ high and the remaining two wingwalls to be installed are 6.3’ high.

2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). Cost sharing with City of Hutto to pay for half of the cost to adjust an 
existing City of Hutto waterline located directly underneath Culvert E.  This Change Order also adds the adjustment of five fire hydrants and one wastewater 
manhole due to elevation changes around the existing facilities that occurred with the construction of the CR 108 improvements.  2E: Differing Site Conditions 
(unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable).  The Change Order adds new Contract Items to provide for a driveway where the 
property owner previously accessed the property through the ditch.  Also added are new Contract Items for a winter seed mix for vegetation establishment, an 
additional mobilization for the striping subcontractor to install additional raised pavement markers, and various items for cleanup of silt in the ditches due to 
storm event.  4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item for the cost for rehabilitation of 120 
LF of the pavement section on Fowzer Street, which will be 50% reimbursed by the City of Taylor.  

19 of 21



              Project Location:

CR 170
(South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway)

Project Length: 0.664 Miles
Roadway Classification: Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-Lane Divided w/Median

Project Schedule: September 2013 - August 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $2.1 Million

MAY 2014 IN REVIEW

05/09/2014: Subcontractor Rubio completed installing the remaining 18” RCP 
for Storm Line B and began installing curb inlets and 18” RCP for Storm Line C.  
The Subcontractor continues rough cutting subgrade from Sta 10+00 to 
36+00 in the proposed northbound lanes.

05/16/2014: Rubio continued installing curb inlets and 18” RCP for Storm Line 
C and continues rough cutting subgrade from Sta 10+00 to 36+00 in the 
proposed northbound lanes.

05/23/2014: Rubio is removing rock from Sta 17+50 to 16+75.  BPI is surveying 
cut and fill elevations. 

05/30/2014: BPI surveyed for cut and fill areas between Sta 22+50 to 14+00.  
Rubio continued excavating remaining rock in order for BPI to begin working 
subgrade throughout the project.  The Subcontractor also began to demobilize 
equipment from the pipe laying operations from project site. 

Design Engineer: Baker-Aicklen
Contractor: BPI Environmental Services
Construction Observation:
Ryan Rivera, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

20 of 21



CR 170 (South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway)
Project No. 13IFB00119 Original Contract Price = $2,141,898.78

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

12/26/2012 1/23/2013 9/13/2013 9/23/2013 8/3/2014 280 35 315

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 9/23/2013 9/30/2013 8 $23,259.57 $23,259.57 $2,584.40 $2,584.40 1 3
2 10/1/2013 11/4/2013 35 $482,637.23 $505,896.80 $53,626.36 $56,210.76 24 14
3 11/5/2013 12/4/2013 30 $129,220.17 $635,116.97 $14,357.80 $70,568.56 31 23
4 12/5/2014 12/19/2014 15 $86,542.38 $721,659.35 $9,615.81 $80,184.37 35 28
5 12/20/2013 1/14/2014 26 $163,662.08 $885,321.43 $18,184.68 $98,369.05 43 36
6 1/15/2014 2/26/2014 43 $157,156.21 $1,042,477.64 -$43,501.81 $54,867.24 47 50
7 2/27/2014 3/28/2014 30 $132,032.08 $1,174,509.72 $6,949.06 $61,816.30 54 59
8 3/29/2014 4/28/2014 31 $153,185.70 $1,327,695.42 $8,062.41 $69,878.71 60 69

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 4/24/2014 -3,621.06 -3,621.06

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 4/24/2014 45,710.94 42,089.88

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 4/24/2014 19,459.34 61,549.22

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 5/27/2014 107,158.12 168,707.34

Adjusted Price = $2,310,606.12

2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Unadjusted Utility (unforeseeable).  4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third Party Requested Work.  Southwest 
Water Company has requested relocation of their water tower overflow pipe within the CR 170 ROW.  3H: County Convenience.  Cost Savings Opportunity 
Discovered During Construction: The "Constructing Detours" item has been changed from a 12" depth to a 6" depth, providing a cost savings to the County.  

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous Difference in Site Conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9).  1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect 
PS&E.  This Change Order compensates the Contractor for new bid items that will be used to construct permanent traffic transitions that will move the project 
into Phase 3. These transitions are necessary due to the elevation difference between existing and proposed pavement, but were inadvertently omitted from the 
original plans.  

2I: Differing Site Conditions.  Additional safety needs (unforeseeable).  This Change Order adds a new force account item to reimburse the Contractor to patch 
pot holes as needed and directed in the existing roadway pavement due to the condition of the existing road prior to working in those areas.  6C: Untimely 
ROW/Utilities.  Utilities not clear.  This Change Order also adds a new Contract Item for flowable fill necessary due to two AT&T lines (phone & fiber) in 
conflict with the proposed 24" storm line between Sta 7+00 and 10+00.  The Contractor will need to remove additional curb & gutter to install the proposed 
storm line with sufficient clearance to the AT&T lines and after pipe installation, the Contractor will place flowable fill over the pipe as backfill material in 
order to reconstruct the curb & gutter in the original location.  Other potential impacts of AT&T conflicts not addressed.

2G:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable).  6C:  Untimely ROW/Utilities.  Utilities not clear. This Change Order 
compensates the Contractor to install a new City of Round Rock 12” water line. The new line will be located behind the proposed curb/gutter and will replace 
the existing line that is in conflict with the proposed roadway.

21 of 21



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

US 183 Quitclaim
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider authorizing the Court to execute a Quitclaim Deed to the State of Texas for US 183 Right of Way.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
US 183 Quitclaim Deed

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/12/2014 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



00214255.DOC 

 QUITCLAIM DEED 
US 183 Right of Way 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   ' 

'  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  ' 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER=S LICENSE NUMBER 
 
That WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter referred to as Grantor, whether one or more, 
for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable 
consideration to Grantor in hand paid by the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas 
Transportation Commission, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is 
retained, either expressed or implied, have Quitclaimed and do by these presents Bargain, Sell, 
Release and forever Quitclaim unto the State of Texas all of Grantor’s right, title, interest, claim and 
demand in and to those certain tracts or parcels of land, situated in the County of Williamson, State 
of Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit AA@ attached hereto and incorporated herein for any 
and all purposes. 
 
This Quitclaim is made subject to the continued rights of existing utilities, if any, as provided by law, 
and any required adjustment will be at no cost to the Grantor unless otherwise agreed between 
Grantor and Grantee in writing.  In addition, this Quitclaim is subject to all matters of public record 
and to all easements, leases, agreements or licenses, or other interests which affect the property, and 
to any matter which would be disclosed by title examination, survey, investigation or inquiry, 
including but not limited to the rights of parties in possession. 
 
THIS QUITCLAIM OF THE PROPERTY IS MADE ON AN AAS IS@ BASIS, WITH ALL 
FAULTS AND WITH ANY AND ALL LATENT AND PATENT DEFECTS.  BY ACCEPTANCE 
HEREOF, GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED UPON ANY 
COVENANT, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, ORAL OR WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, BY GRANTOR OR BY ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF GRANTOR WITH RESPECT 
TO THE PROPERTY, AND THAT NEITHER GRANTOR NOR ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF 
GRANTOR HAS MADE ANY COVENANT, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, ORAL OR 
WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF MERCHANTABILITY, MARKETABILITY, 
PHYSICAL CONDITION, PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, VALUATION, 
UTILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE.  GRANTEE 
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT GRANTEE HAS INSPECTED THE PROPERTY AND 
THE PHYSICAL AND TOPOGRAPHIC CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY AND ACCEPTS 
QUITCLAIM TO THE PROPERTY AAS IS@ IN ITS EXISTING PHYSICAL AND 
TOPOGRAPHIC CONDITION AND THAT GRANTEE IS RELYING ON GRANTEE=S OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE PROPERTY. 
 



 
 2. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD for said purposes together with all and singular the rights, privileges, 
and appurtenances thereto in any manner belonging unto the said State of Texas forever. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the _____ day of ___________, 
2014. 
 

GRANTOR: 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
      By:_________________________________ 
            Dan A. Gattis 
            County Judge  
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    ' 

' 
COUNTY OF _____________  ' 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of ____________, 2014, 
by Dan A. Gattis, Williamson County Judge, in the capacity and for the purposes and 
consideration recited herein. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 



Parcel Grantee  Document No.
14 Williamson County 2011029234

Exhibit "A"



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Texas Horse Country
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 AM
Conduct public hearing pursuant to Section 232.009 of the Texas Local Government Code regarding pissible
revision of Texas Horse Country Subdivision.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Plat Map Exhibit

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Charlie Crossfield (Originator) Charlie Crossfield 06/12/2014 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/12/2014 09:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Order- Texas Horse Country
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on Order Authorizing Revision of the Plat of Texas Horse Country Subdivision.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Order Authorizing Revision of TX Horse Country PLat
Plat Exhibit

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Charlie Crossfield (Originator) Charlie Crossfield 06/12/2014 10:26 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/12/2014 09:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



Order Authorizing Revision of Plat 
 1 

ORDER AUTHORIZING REVISION OF THE PLAT OF TEXAS HORSE COUNTRY 
 
 
 WHEREAS, an application was submitted by Brushy Creek Ranch Investments, Ltd., 
pursuant to Section 232.009, Texas Government Code, requesting permission to revise the 
subdivision plat for Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A, of Texas Horse Country, a subdivision in Williamson 
County, Texas according to the plat recorded in Cabinet D, Slides 364-366, Plat Records of 
Williamson County, Texas. 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has jurisdiction to hear and determine this 
application for permission to revise the subdivision plat for Texas Horse County pursuant to the 
authority of Section 232.009, Texas Government Code, and the following Findings of Fact and 
Conclusions of Law are appropriate after examining the application and supporting 
documentation: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. Brushy Creek Ranch Investments, Ltd. is the owner of Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A, of Texas 
Horse Country, as shown in the records of the Williamson Central Appraisal District. 
 
2. The owner of Lot 4A and Brushy Creek Investments, Ltd. are the only owners of lots 
within Texas Horse Country. 
 
3. Proper notice of the hearing on the application was given pursuant to of Section 232.009, 

Texas Government Code. 
 

a. Proper notice of the application was published on May 16, 2014, May 26, 2014, 
June 2, 2014, and June 10, 2014, in the Austin American Statesman, a newspaper 
of general circulation in Williamson County, Texas. 
 

b. Proper notice of the application was mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to each nondeveloper owner of a lot in Texas Horse Country.   

 
4. Williamson County and Brushy Creek Ranch Investments, Ltd. have executed a 
Development Agreement, which provides for road and railroad crossing improvements, included 
construction of portions of the proposed Remington Drive.  The construction of the proposed 
Remington Drive will require the use of portions of the land within Lots 1A and 2A of Texas 
Horse Country.  
 
5. Revising the subdivision plat for Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Texas Horse Country to 
dedicate the right of way of Remington Drive and to combine the land within the lots with 
adjacent land will not adversely affect the use and access of Lot 4A of Texas Horse Country, the 
only other lot within Texas Horse Country. 
 



Order Authorizing Revision of Plat 
 2 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
 1. The Commissioners Court has jurisdiction to consider this application and is 
authorized to make and enter its Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Orders with respect 
to revision of the plat of Texas Horse Country. 
 
 2. Revising the subdivision plat for Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Texas Horse Country 
will not interfere with the established rights of the owner of Lot 4A of Texas Horse Country, the 
only other lot within Texas Horse Country.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS THAT: 
 

1. The Commissioners Court hereby authorizes the revision of the subdivision plat 
for Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A of Texas Horse Country to dedicate the right of way of 
Remington Drive and to combine the land within the lots with adjacent land. 
 

2. Brushy Creek Ranch Investments, Ltd. may submit a proposed subdivision plat 
for review by the County Engineer in accordance with this Order. 

 
3. If any provision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Order is for any reason held to 

be invalid, the invalidity of any portion shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of the Order. 

 
 
APPROVED on the _________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis 

     Williamson County Judge 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an application for participation of the Office of Williamson Constable
Precinct No. 1 in the Texas 10
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Robert Woodring, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an application for participation of the Office of Williamson
Constable Precinct No. 1 in the Texas 1033 Surplus Property Program whereby the Office of Williamson Constable
Precinct No. 1 will receive excess and/or surplus federal property and use such property in accordance with the
program.

Background
This agreement will allow our office to obtain surplus equipment from the state of Texas. This agreement does not
make Williamson County obligated to any perform any function. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Texas Surplus

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/10/2014 03:16 PM
Robert Woodring (Originator) Robert Woodring 06/11/2014 12:27 PM
Form Started By: Robert Woodring Started On: 06/10/2014 12:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/11/2014 

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

EPA Resolution Action Request
Submitted For: Ron Morrison  Submitted By: Linda Wipff, Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the EPA Resolution Action Request from Texas Farm Bureau.

Background
Texas Farm Bureau is involved in an effort to respond to rules proposed by the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). If the rules are adopted, their scope of
regulatory authority under the Clean Water Act (CWA) will be greatly expanded.

The Action Request letter from Texas Farm Bureau is attached.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
EPA Resolution Action Request letter
Proclamation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/10/2014 03:16 PM
Form Started By: Linda Wipff Started On: 06/10/2014 02:58 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/10/2014 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

SunGard Ammendment 1
Submitted For: Richard Semple  Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Amendment #1 to Contract #100273, the Software License and
Services Agreement and Software Maintenance Agreement with SungGard Public Sector Inc.

Background
This a change to add the needed modules for the regional data sharing project with Georgetown, Round Rock, and
TXDOT. The costs will be paid for as part of the TXDOT project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Ammendment 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/11/2014 10:12 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 06/11/2014 08:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/11/2014 



Page 1 of 9 

 
AMENDMENT #1 TO THE SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT AND SOFTWARE 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TX 
 (“Customer”) 

and 
 
SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC.  
 (“SunGard Public Sector”)       Contract # 100273 

 
This Amendment (the “Amendment”) amends the parties’ Software License and Services Agreement and 
Software Maintenance Agreement with an Execution Date of March 30, 2010 (collectively, the 
“Agreements”) expressly as provided for in this Amendment.  
 
The Execution Date of this Amendment is the latest date shown on the signature page of this 
Amendment. 
 
Customer and SunGard Public Sector, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows: 
 
1. Defined Terms.  Except as otherwise set forth herein, each defined term in the Agreement has the 
meaning ascribed to that term in the Agreement when the term is used in this Amendment.  
 
2. Amendment to and Modification of Software License Agreement.   
 
The Agreement is amended and modified as follows: 
 

(a) The following Custom Modification has been deleted from the Agreement: 
Qty Part # Custom Modifications

Standard Interfaces
1 RMS-CUST-MOD RMS CUSTOM MOD- Interface to eDocs Application  

Qty Part # Custom Modifications

Custom Enhancements

1 CAD-CUST-MOD CAD CUSTOM MODIFICATIONS - CAD to CAD with AVL and Unit Status   

The parties hereby terminate Customer’s license to use the terminated Custom Modification. Customer 
agrees to destroy or return the terminated Custom Modification to SunGard Public Sector.   In the event 
Customer elects to re-license the terminated Custom Modification in the future, they shall be licensed at 
the fees in effect at that time. Customer was not billed and has not paid any amounts towards the 
purchase of the terminated Custom Modification.  SunGard Public Sector absolves and relieves 
Customer from the obligation, if any, to pay the remaining balance that may be owed on the terminated 
Custom Modification System.   

(b) The following Component Systems have been added to the Agreement 1:  
Part # Component System License Fee

Computer Aided Dispatch
1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Williamson County 22,500.00$         
1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Round Rock, TX 22,500.00           
1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Georgetown, TX 22,500.00           

Subtotal 67,500.00$         
1 DISCOUNT DISCOUNT (67,500.00)          

TOTAL LICENSE FEE -                     
Note: See also Long Descriptions on Attachment 1. 

Notes to Software Table: 

1 Interfaces only.  Customer shall be responsible for obtaining the applicable software, hardware and 
system software from the appropriate third party vendor.  
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C02502A-8C96-4969-B788-5FD6C9FEE7A3



Page 2 of 9 

 
 
 
 

(c) The following Services have been added to the Agreement: 

Qty. Part # Description

Project 
Management 

& 
Professional 

Services

CAD Implementation Services

1 CAD-PROJ-MGNT CAD PROJECT MANAGEMENT 9,600.00$     

1 CAD-PROF-ADD-IMPL
ADDITIONAL IMPLEMENTATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IMPLEMENTATION FOR 
FATPOT 20,400.00     

Subtotal 30,000.00$   

1 DISCOUNT DISCOUNT (16,500.00)$  

TOTAL SERVICES FEE: 13,500.00$    
Note: See also Long Descriptions on Attachment 1. 

Notes to Services Table: 
1 Pricing is a “not to exceed” amount based on the Services set forth herein.  The total amount that 
Customer will pay for these services (i.e., the “TOTAL SERVICES FEE”) will change if additional services 
are necessitated by changes to the scope of the project, or if Customer chooses additional services, 
software, or hardware following the execution of this Agreement, or if Customer otherwise fails to 
cooperate with SunGard Public Sector and/or perform its responsibilities as reasonably required through 
the course of the project.   

  
2 Travel and living expenses are additional and will be billed monthly as SunGard Public Sector renders 
the services Such travel and living expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the provisions relating 
to direct and reimbursable expenses of the Williamson County Budget Order, as amended and in effect at 
the time expenses were incurred. SunGard Public Sector’s Travel and Expense will be invoiced on a 
monthly basis in arrears and due and payable as set forth in the Agreement.          
 
APPLICABLE TAXES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THIS EXHIBIT 1, AND, IF APPLICABLE, WILL BE 
ADDED TO THE AMOUNT IN THE PAYMENT INVOICE(S) BEING SENT SEPARATELY TO THE 
CUSTOMER. 
 
The amounts noted above shall be payable as follows: 
 
Project Management & Professional Services Fees: Due on completion  
 
The Software Maintenance Agreement is amended and modified as follows: 
 

(d) The Software Maintenance is hereby amended to delete the following Component System: 

Qty Part # Custom Modifications
Current Annual 
Maintenance*

Support 
Type

Standard Interfaces
1 RMS-CUST-MOD RMS CUSTOM MOD- Interface to eDocs Application 1,200.00            5x8

Custom Enhancement
1 CAD-CUST-MOD CAD CUSTOM MODIFICATIONS - CAD to CAD with AVL and Unit Status             7,200.00 7x24  

 
(e) The Software Maintenance is hereby amended to add the following Component System: 

Part # Component System
Current Annual 
Maintenance

Support 
Type

Computer Aided Dispatch
1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Williamson County 3,600.00$          5x8
1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Round Rock, TX 1 3,600.00            5x8

1 CAD-FATPOT-INT FATPOT CAD2CAD - Georgetown, TX 2 3,600.00            5x8
CURRENT ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AMOUNT 10,800.00$         

 
Application Support Fees: The Current Annual Maintenance will be invoiced pro-rata to coincide with 
Customer current support term.  Fees for subsequent terms of support will be due prior to the start of that 
term at the then prevailing rate.  Rates for subsequent years of support service are subject to change. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C02502A-8C96-4969-B788-5FD6C9FEE7A3



Page 3 of 9 

 

 

 

 

Notes to Maintenance Table: 
1The maintenance fee of $3,600.00 shall be billed to City of Round Rock, TX.  Fees for subsequent terms 
of support will be due prior to the start of that term at the then prevailing rate.  Rates for subsequent years 
of support service are subject to change.  Notwithstanding, Customer shall remain responsible in the 
event of non-payment. 
2The maintenance fee of $3,600.00 shall be billed to City of Georgetown, TX.  Fees for subsequent terms 
of support will be due prior to the start of that term at the then prevailing rate.  Rates for subsequent years 
of support service are subject to change.  Notwithstanding, Customer shall remain responsible in the 
event of non-payment. 

3. Integration Provision.  Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, the Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect.  As of the Execution Date, the Agreement, as further amended by this 
Amendment constitutes the entire understanding of the parties as regards the subject matter hereof and 
cannot be modified except by written agreement of the parties. 
 
 
Williamson County, TX  SunGard Public Sector Inc. 
 
BY:   BY:        
 
PRINT NAME:   PRINT NAME: 
______________________________                          
 
PRINT TITLE:   PRINT TITLE: ______________________________ 
 
DATE SIGNED:   DATE SIGNED: 
_____________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C02502A-8C96-4969-B788-5FD6C9FEE7A3

Lisa Neumann

Controller

6/3/2014 

https://trust.docusign.com


Page 4 of 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           Attachment 1 
Long Descriptions: 
 

Part Number: CAD-INT-FATPOTC2C 
Description: FATPOT CAD2CAD – WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
Long Description: This is a CAD-to-CAD (C2C) interface between OSCAD and FATPOT Technologies CADfusion software.  
CADfusion is the middleware application (C2C Hub) designed to link multiple and different CAD systems together for the purpose 
of exchanging and disseminating CAD information between each other.  Each CAD system will interface only with CADfusion.  
CADfusion is then configured by FATPOT to interpret and process incoming and outgoing transactions between each CAD 
system. 
 
Features and functionality have been developed using the FATPOT CADfusion 1.1 interface package provided by FATPOT 
Technologies and includes the FATPOT Technologies CAD to CADfusion Interface Specification, Version 1.1.4 dated 1/6/2012. 
 

 Requirements include: 

 The SunGard C2C service must run on a designated PC or Server and requires: 

- .NET 4.0 Framework 
- Connection to the OSCAD network and CADfusion network 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Part Number: CAD-INT-FATPOTC2C 
Description: FATPOT CAD2CAD – ROUND ROCK, TX 
Long Description: This is a CAD-to-CAD (C2C) interface between OSCAD and FATPOT Technologies CADfusion software.  
CADfusion is the middleware application (C2C Hub) designed to link multiple and different CAD systems together for the purpose 
of exchanging and disseminating CAD information between each other.  Each CAD system will interface only with CADfusion.  
CADfusion is then configured by FATPOT to interpret and process incoming and outgoing transactions between each CAD 
system. 
 
Features and functionality have been developed using the FATPOT CADfusion 1.1 interface package provided by FATPOT 
Technologies and includes the FATPOT Technologies CAD to CADfusion Interface Specification, Version 1.1.4 dated 1/6/2012. 
 

 Requirements include: 

 The SunGard C2C service must run on a designated PC or Server and requires: 

- .NET 4.0 Framework 
- Connection to the OSCAD network and CADfusion network 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Part Number: CAD-INT-FATPOTC2C 
Description: FATPOT CAD2CAD – GEORGETOWN, TX 
Long Description: This is a CAD-to-CAD (C2C) interface between OSCAD and FATPOT Technologies CADfusion software.  
CADfusion is the middleware application (C2C Hub) designed to link multiple and different CAD systems together for the purpose 
of exchanging and disseminating CAD information between each other.  Each CAD system will interface only with CADfusion.  
CADfusion is then configured by FATPOT to interpret and process incoming and outgoing transactions between each CAD 
system. 
 
Features and functionality have been developed using the FATPOT CADfusion 1.1 interface package provided by FATPOT 
Technologies and includes the FATPOT Technologies CAD to CADfusion Interface Specification, Version 1.1.4 dated 1/6/2012. 
 

 Requirements include: 

 The SunGard C2C service must run on a designated PC or Server and requires: 

- .NET 4.0 Framework 
- Connection to the OSCAD network and CADfusion network 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Part Number: CAD-PROJ-MGNT 
Description: CAD PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
Long Description: CAD project management includes professional services from SunGard Public Sector for project coordination 
and project management.  The project management fee also includes coordinating with the Customer’s project manager all 
SunGard Public Sector related deliveries such as application software, implementation services, and scheduling of SunGard 
Public Sector’s resources with the Customer. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Part Number: CAD-PROF-ADD-IMPL 
Description: ADDITIONAL IMPLEMENTATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
Long Description: Implementation of FatPot. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C02502A-8C96-4969-B788-5FD6C9FEE7A3



Page 5 of 9 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3C02502A-8C96-4969-B788-5FD6C9FEE7A3



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

SH 195 Patterson Ave
Submitted For: Richard Semple  Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the renaming of a portion of SH 195 to N Patterson
Avenue and S Patterson Avenue. Pct 3

Background
Due to the realignment of SH 195 near Florence it has become necessary to rename a portion of the existing SH
195. To alleviate even more confusion with multiple names on one roadway the City of Florence, Florence VFD,
and Williamson County Addressing are in agreement that extending N Patterson Ave and S Patterson Ave is the
best solution.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
SH195

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:52 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 06/11/2014 05:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



973 

1440
1436 

1430 
1427 

1422

1313 

12011205
1211 

1217 
1225

1233
1239
1241

1261 

1240
1230

1228

1210 

1200
1189 1180

1104

1008

1192

FLORENCE

SH 138

N 
PA

TT
ER

SO
N A

VE
CR 228

CR 226

SP
UR

 44
0

PVR 942

SH 195 

SH 138

S PATTERSON AVE

CR 244

HAYDON LN
SH 195

SH 195

998

974

801FLORENCE

SH 195/Patterson Renaming

This data is for general planning purposes only. The basemap conforms to National Map Accuracy Standards in 
unobstructed areas. Williamson County makes no warranty, representation or guarantee as to the content, sequence,
accuracy, timeliness or completeness of any of the database information or spatial locations depicted. Furthermore, 
all warranties on merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose are hereby disclaimed. In no event shall 
Williamson County be liable to the recipient or any other party for damages of any type, including but not limited 
to incidental, consequential or exemplary damages arising out of the use or inability to use these materials.

Addresses
New 

Road
Not Open
Open

¯

1,000
Feet

Old Address New Address Parcel ID
12001 SH 195 998 S Patterson Ave
12061 SH 195 974 S Patterson Ave R493785
12468 SH 195 801 S Patterson Ave R486292
12551 SH 195 718 S Patterson Ave R099779
14100 SH 195 1008 N Patterson Ave R010021
14150 SH 195 1104 N Patterson Ave R009994
14396 SH 195 1180 N Patterson Ave R009994
14000 SH 195 802 N Patterson Ave R010976
14400 SH 195 1192 N Patterson Ave R010001
14401 SH 195 1189 N Patterson Ave R010004
14404 SH 195 1200 N Patterson Ave R396441
14431 SH 195 1201 N Patterson Ave R009536
14435 SH 195 1205 N Patterson Ave R009536
14551 SH 195 1211 N Patterson Ave R009537
14500 SH 195 1210 N Patterson Ave R419734
14501 SH 195 1217 N Patterson Ave R009539
14545 SH 195 1225 N Patterson Ave R009541
14546 SH 195 1230 N Patterson Ave R010006
14550 SH 195 1228 N Patterson Ave R010007
14580 SH 195 1240 N Patterson Ave R009998
14601 SH 195 1233 N Patterson Ave R009542
14635 SH 195 1241 N Patterson Ave R009545
14701 SH 195 1261 N Patterson Ave R010371
14823 SH 195 1313 N Patterson Ave R010387
15200 SH 195 1422 N Patterson Ave R010041
15230 SH 195 1430 N Patterson Ave R010066
15251 SH 195 1427 N Patterson Ave R010046
15480 SH 195 1436 N Patterson Ave R010066
15500 SH 195 1440 N Patterson Ave R010044
301 Highway 138 973 N Patterson Ave R010020



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Basic Emergency Management Plan 
Submitted For: Jarred Thomas  Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss, consider, and take action on the approval of the Williamson County Emergency Management Plan and
to authorize the County Judge to sign the plan for submission to the Texas Division of Emergency Management for
review and approval.

Background
The Williamson County Basic Emergency Management Plan must be updated and resubmitted to the Texas
Division of Emergency Management every 5 years. The plan has undergone minor revisions and reflects the latest
state and federal planning standards. Along with the signature of the County Judge, the mayor from each
participating jurisdiction is required to sign this plan.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
EM Plan Signature PAge

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 06/12/2014 07:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



  
                                                                
 Ver 2.0   BP-i                                                             
05/05 

 
APPROVAL & IMPLEMENTATION 

 
 
 
 

The Williamson County 
 
 

Emergency Management Plan 
 
 
 
 
This  emergency  management  plan  is  hereby  approved.    This  plan  is  effective  immediately  and 
supersedes the previous edition dated July 7, 2009. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                         
The Honorable Dan A. Gattis            Date 
County Judge                 
Williamson County, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
                         
Jarred R. Thomas              Date 
Emergency Management Coordinator 
Williamson County, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Award S and G Contracting Cast Stone Lintels
Submitted For: Bob Space  Submitted By: Connie Singleton, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids received for Cast Stone Lintels for County Jail and
Justice Center, Bid# 14IFB00229 to the lowest and best bidder – S & G Contracting Inc.

Background
It is the recommendation to award this project to S&G, the lowest and best bidder out of 5 bids submitted. The
contract amount is $80,000. Final completion within 130 days.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Lintels Bid Tab
S and G Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Bob Space 06/12/2014 09:05 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Connie Singleton Started On: 06/09/2014 02:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Authorizing Advertising and setting date for Specific and Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertisement and setting date of July 8, 2014 at
2:00PM in the Purchasing Department to receive proposals for RFP# 15RFP102, Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss
Insurance for the Williamson County Benefit Plan.

Background
This contract will be for 12 months with two (2) 12-month extension options.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Specific and Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance RFP package

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Bob Space 06/12/2014 08:44 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 06/12/2014 
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 S. Austin Ave. 

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 
 

http://wilco-online.org/es/s.aspx 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
 

 SPECIFIC & AGGREGATE STOP LOSS INSURANCE  
FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY BENEFIT PLAN 

 

PROPOSAL NUMBER: 15RFP102 
 

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE:  July 8, 2014 – 2:00 PM 

PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED: July 8, 2014 – 2:00 PM  
 

 
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals will be accepted by the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department for RFP# 15RFP102 Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance for Williamson 
County Benefit Plan.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained from http://wilco-
online.org/ebids/bids.aspx.  
 
Proposals should be addressed to the Williamson County Purchasing Agent with the RFP number and 
RFP name marked on the outside of the envelope.  Respondents should forward one (1) original, six (6) 
paper copies and one (1) CD copy of their Proposal to the address shown below.  Late Proposals will be 
rejected as non-responsive.  Proposals will be publicly opened in the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department at the time and date indicated above. Proposals shall be opened in a manner that avoids 
disclosure of the contents to competing Respondents and maintains the confidentiality of the Proposals 
during negotiations.  Proposals will be open for public inspection after the Contract Award.  Respondents 
are invited to attend the sealed Proposal opening. 
 
PROPOSAL NAME:    Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance for 

Williamson County Benefit Plan 
PROPOSAL NO:                15RFP102 
DUE DATE/TIME:             July 8, 2014 ON OR BEFORE 2:00 PM 
MAIL OR DELIVER TO:          Williamson County Purchasing Department 
                   901 S. Austin Ave. 
     Georgetown, TX 78626 
 

 
Any questions, clarifications or requests for general and/or technical information should 
be directed in writing to the contact listed below (please copy nick_long@ajg.com): 
 

 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
ATTN: 15RFP102 Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance  
901 South Austin Avenue  
Georgetown, TX 78626 
purchase@wilco.org 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Question submittals must be made via email, and are due by 5PM CST on July 2, 2014. Every effort 
will be made to answer questions within 24 hours of receiving them, with an email response.  
 
All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on a daily basis to the Williamson 
County portal, http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 
 
 
It is the Respondent’s responsibility to check with the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to 
submitting your Proposal to ensure that you have a complete, up-to-date package. The Williamson 
County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested Respondent has obtained 
any outstanding addenda or additional information. Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the 
RFP will be posted on the Williamson County vendor portal at the following link: 
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx  
 
 
All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and 
General Requirements, Response Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and 
Conditions stated in this Request for Proposal. No negotiations or modifications to the Proposals received 
will be allowed except from the finalist (s) during negotiations. 
 
 

RESPONDENTS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY 
READ THE ENTIRE RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
SPECIFIC & AGGREGATE STOP LOSS INSURANCE  

FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY BENEFIT PLAN 
PROPOSAL NUMBER: 15RFP102 

 
 
There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County (sometimes referred to herein as the 
“County”) to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this 
RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for these expenses. 
 
All Proposals must be received in the Williamson County Purchasing Department before the opening, 
which will be on the date and at the time set forth on Page 1. Proposals received after the submittal 
deadline will be considered void and unacceptable and returned to the Respondent unopened.  
Williamson County is not responsible for lateness or non-delivery of mail, carrier, etc.  The date and time 
stamp of the Williamson County Purchasing Department shall be the official date and time of receipt. 

 
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

 
The Respondent’s Proposal and all RFP requirements and Submittal Checklist should be completed 
prior to submission.  Failure to fully complete forms/affidavits and return the documentation required by 
this RFP may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, render your Proposal null and void.  Proposals will 
be opened and the names of Respondents read aloud in the Williamson County Purchasing Department, 
901 S. Austin Ave., Georgetown, Texas 78626.  
 
 

HOURS FOR THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT ARE 8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
AND 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM CENTRAL TIME (PURCHASING DEPARTMENT IS CLOSED DURING 
LUNCH FROM 12:00PM – 1:00PM), MONDAY – FRIDAY, EXCLUDING COUNTY HOLIDAYS 

 
 
 
Tentative Schedule of Events 

Issuance of RFP    June 17, 2014 
 
Deadline to Submit Questions                                 July 2, 2014 at 5:00PM  
 
Proposal Submission Deadline  
(Late Proposals will not be considered)  July 8, 2014 at 2:00 PM 
 
 
Recommendation to Commissioners Court   July 29, 2014 

Effective Date    November 1, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

PRE-PROPOSAL INSPECTION 

 
To the extent necessary and prior to the submittal, Respondents are strongly encouraged to visually 
inspect and be familiar with all goods and/or services for which they intend to submit a Proposal.   If in the 
Pre-Proposal inspection the Respondent determines any discrepancies, he/she/it should inform the 
Williamson County Purchasing Department. 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

1.  INTRODUCTION TO RESPONDENTS 

This RFP is to receive Proposals from qualified Respondents regarding the goods and/or 
services which Williamson County seeks to procure under this RFP. 

2. DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

2.1 DEFINITIONS  

a. “Addenda” – Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson  County prior to 
the consideration of Proposals which modify or interpret the Proposal Documents by 
additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections. 

b. “Agreement” – The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson County to sign 
an additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP 
and Respondent’s Proposal.  Such ensuing Agreement shall contain the Proposal 
Specifications, Terms and Conditions that are derived from the RFP. 

c. “Contract” – This RFP and the Proposal of the Successful Respondent shall become a 
contract between the Successful Respondent and Williamson County once the Successful 
Respondent’s Proposal is properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners 
Court (sometimes referred to herein as the “Commissioners Court”). 

d. “Proposal Documents” – The Legal Notice, RFP including attachments, and any Addenda 
issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of any Proposals. 

e. “Proposal” – Is a complete, properly signed Proposal submitted in accordance with this RFP 
which is irrevocable during the specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Proposals. 

f. “Respondent” – A person or entity who submits a Proposal in response to this RFP. 
g. “RFP” – Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future 

addenda issued by Williamson County. 
h. “Successful Respondent” – The responsible Respondent who, in Williamson County’s sole 

opinion, submits the Proposal which is in the best interest of Williamson County, taking into 
account factors identified herein and to whom Williamson County intends to award the 
Contract.  The Successful Respondent is sometimes referred to herein as the “selected 
administrator”, “successful administrator” or the “administrator”.  
 

2.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

2.2.1 Venue and Governing Law 
 
Respondent hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or 
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the Austin Division of 
the Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to 
such jurisdiction.  Furthermore, except to the extent that this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 
2.2.2   Incorporation by Reference and Precedence 

 
The Contract shall be derived from (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s 
Proposal. In the event of a dispute under the Contract, applicable documents will be referred to 
for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence:  
(1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal.   
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following 
award and a dispute arises between  (1) terms and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the 
RFP, and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal, applicable documents will be 
referred to for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of 
precedence: (1) terms and conditions of the ensuing Agreement and its Addenda, (2) the RFP 
and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal. 
 

2.2.3   Ownership of Proposal 
 
Each Proposal shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be 
returned to Respondents unless received after the submittal deadline. 

 
2.2.4 Disqualification of Respondent  

Upon signing and submittal of the Proposal, a Respondent offering to sell supplies, materials, 
services, or equipment to Williamson County certifies that the Respondent has not violated the 
antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business & Commerce Code, or the 
Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any 
competitor or any other person engaged in such line of business.  Any or all Proposals may be 
rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists among the Respondents. 

2.2.5   Funding 

County intends to budget and make sufficient funds available and authorize funds for 
expenditure to finance the costs of the Contract. Respondents understand and agree that the 
County’s payment of amounts under the Contract shall be contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to make payments under the Contract. 

 

2.2.6   Assignment, Successors and Assigns 

The Successful Respondent may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other 
rights or interests obtained under the Contract without written permission of the Williamson 
County Commissioners Court.  The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon 
and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties and their respective successors and permitted 
assigns.  
 

2.2.7 Implied Requirements 

Products and services not specifically described or required in the RFP, but which are necessary 
to provide the functional capabilities described by the Respondent, shall be deemed to be 
implied and included in the Proposal. 

 

2.2.8 Termination 

a. Termination for Cause:  Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the 
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for default if the Successful 
Respondent breaches any of the RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions, 
including warranties of Respondent, if any, or if the Successful Respondent 
becomes insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy.  Such right of termination is 
in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have 
at law or in equity or as may otherwise be provided  herein.  Default may be 
construed as, but not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or 
services within the proper amount of time, and/or to properly perform any and all 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

other requirements to Williamson County’s satisfaction, and/or to meet all other 
obligations and requirements. 

b. Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract 
and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience and without cause or further 
liability, upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Successful Respondent.  
In the event Williamson County exercises its right to terminate without cause, it 
is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to the Successful 
Respondent for goods, commodities and/or services provided and expenses 
incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and payable.  No 
penalty will be assessed for Williamson County’s termination for convenience.  

2.2.9 Non-Performance 

It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the 
requirements set forth herein. In addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that 
may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment equal to the 
amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to the County’s 
satisfaction.  In the event of such non-performance, the County shall have the right, but shall not 
be obligated, to complete the services itself or by others and/or purchase the goods from other 
sources.  If the County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or by others, 
pursuant to the foregoing, the Successful Respondent shall reimburse the County, within ten 
(10) calendar days of demand, for all costs incurred by the County (including, without limitation, 
applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field overhead, and the cost of necessary 
equipment, materials, and field labor) in correcting the nonperformance which the Successful 
Respondent fails to meet pursuant to the requirements set out herein.  In the event the 
Successful Respondent refuses to reimburse the County as set out in this provision, County 
shall have the right to deduct such reimbursement amounts from any amounts that may be then 
owing or that may become owing in the future to the Successful Respondent. 

 
2.2.10 Proprietary Information and Texas Public Information Act  

  
All material submitted to the County shall become public property and subject to the Texas 
 Public Information Act upon receipt. If a Respondent does not desire proprietary information in 
 the Proposal to be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked proprietary at  
time of submittal or, more preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or 
 appendix and be clearly identified and marked as being proprietary. The County will, to the 
 extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure the information that has been 
 identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be 
 disclosed, however, lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to clearly identify and mark 
 information as being proprietary as set forth under this provision will result in all unmarked 
 information being deemed non-proprietary and available to the public.  For all information that 
 has not been clearly identified and marked as proprietary by the Respondent, the County may 
 choose to place such information on the County’s website and/or a similar public database 
 without obtaining any type of prior consent from the Respondent. 

 
To the extent, if any, that any provision in this RFP or in the Respondent’s Proposal is in conflict 
with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall 
be of no force or effect.  Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any 
items or data furnished to Williamson County as to whether or not the same are available to the 
public.  It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the 
right to rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees shall have no liability or obligation to any party hereto for the 
disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items or data furnished to 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Williamson County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the 
Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

 
 
2.2.11 Right to Audit  

 
Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives 
shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after termination or expiration of the Contract and/or 
the ensuing Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all 
books, documents, papers and records of Successful Respondent, which are directly pertinent to 
the services to be performed or goods to be delivered for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.  Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson 
County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section.  Williamson County shall give Successful Respondent reasonable 
advance notice of intended audits (please refer to section B; paragraph 13 under Proposal 
specifications for additional information relative to audits) 
 

2.2.12 Proposal Preparation Cost 
 
Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson 
County to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response 
to this RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for such expenses. 

 
2.2.13 INDEMNIFICATION 

 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, 
LIABILITY, AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF 

RESPONDENT, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM 

THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF RESPONDENT OR ANY OF RESPONDENT’S AGENTS, 
SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE RESPONDENT’S AND 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES. 
 
FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES 

SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT ARISING FROM ANY ACT OF 

ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT BEING LIMITED TO THEFT.  SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT 

FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, 
ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OF WHATEVER 

NATURE ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDENT, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY PERSON OR 

TO THE PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S 

PERFORMANCE OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT 

AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT.  
 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL TIMELY REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, 
PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY 

CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTEENTH 

(15TH) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SUCH 

MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS 

WITH RESPECT TO EACH MATTER AND THE COOPERATION OR ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON 

COUNTY REQUIRED BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT IN THE DEFENSE OF EACH MATTER. SUCCESSFUL 

RESPONDENT’S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON COUNTY HARMLESS SHALL BE 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THE 

CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

IN WRITING. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT 

AND SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SUCH MATTERS NO MATTER 

WHEN THEY ARISE. 
 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, 
ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE 

ARISEN OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESPONDENT 

SHALL NEVER-THE-LESS FULLY DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR 

JUDGMENT UNTIL AND UNLESS THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION 

THAT THE ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF RESPONDENT ARE NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER. 
 
Successful Respondent's indemnification shall cover, and Successful Respondent agrees 
to indemnify Williamson County, in the event Williamson County is found to have been 
negligent for having selected Successful Respondent to perform the work described in 
this request. The provision by Successful Respondent of insurance shall not limit the 
liability of Successful Respondent under the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement. 

 
 
2.2.14 Waiver of Subrogation  

 
Successful Respondent and Successful Respondent’s insurance carrier waive any and all rights 
whatsoever with regard to subrogation against Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit 
arising out of personal or property damages resulting from the Respondent’s performance under 
this Contract and any ensuing Agreement. 

 

2.2.15 Relationship of the Parties 
 
The Successful Respondent shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the 
rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any 
provisions herein which may appear to give County the right to direct the Successful 
Respondent as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over 
the work shall be deemed to mean that the Successful Respondent shall follow the desires of 
County in the results of the work only. County shall not retain or have the right to control the 
Successful Respondent’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful Respondent’s 
performance of the work. County and the Successful Respondent hereby agree and declare that 
the Successful Respondent is an independent contractor and as such meets the qualifications of 
an “Independent Contractor’ under Texas Workers Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, 
Section 406.141, that the Successful Respondent is not an employee of County , and that the 
Successful Respondent and its employees, agents and sub-contractors shall not be entitled to 
workers compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by County. 
 

2.2.16 Sole Provider 

The Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole 
provider of the goods and/or services described herein and that Williamson County may contract 
with other providers of such goods and/or services if Williamson County deems, at its sole 
discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best interest 
of Williamson County. 
 
 

2.2.17 Force Majeure 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

 
If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal 
authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of 
said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance.  The burden of 
proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform.  To obtain release 
based on force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other 
party. 

 
2.2.18 Severability  

 
If any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire RFP, Contract or any ensuing 
Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision 
or provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this RFP, the Contract or 
any ensuing Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and 
intention of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to 
the maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this RFP, the Contract or any 
ensuing Agreement and be deemed to be validated and enforceable. 

 
2.2.19 Equal Opportunity  

 
Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 
  
 

2.2.20 Notice  
 

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery or by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the proper party, at the 
following address: 

 
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
Bob Space, Purchasing Agent (or successor) 

             901 S. Austin Ave.,  
             Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
   

Respondent: Address set out in Respondent’s Transmittal 
Letter 

 
Notices given in accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to 
which notice is given, or (ii) on the third (3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs 
first. 

 
2.2.21 Sales and Use Tax Exemption 

 
Williamson County is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and 
claims exemption from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as 
amended, and the services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for use by Williamson 
County. However, the total bid for each Proposal submitted must include any applicable taxes. 
Although the County is exempt from most City, State and Federal taxes, this is not true in all 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

cases. It is suggested that taxes, if any, be separately identified, itemized and stated on each 
Proposal. The County cannot determine for the Respondent whether or not the Proposal is 
taxable to the county. The Respondent through the Respondent’s attorney or tax consultant 
must make such determination. Bills submitted for taxes after the Proposals are awarded will not 
be honored.  

 
 
2.2.22 Compliance with Laws 

 
Williamson County and Successful Respondent shall comply with all federal, state, and local 
laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or 
administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the Contract and 
any ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and 
wage statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful 
Respondent shall furnish the County with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified. 

 
2.2.23 Incorporation of Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments 

 
All of the Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein are incorporated by reference 
as if set forth verbatim herein. 

 
2.2.24 No Waiver of Immunities 

 
Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or 
in equity to Williamson County, its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create 
any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County does not waive, modify, 
or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under 
the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

 
2.2.25 No Waiver 

 
The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the 
provisions of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall not constitute a present or 
future waiver of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and every provision.  
Furthermore, no term or provision shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such 
waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or 
consented.  Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether expressed 
or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or 
subsequent breach. 
 

2.2.26 Current Revenues 
 

The obligations of the parties under the Contract and any ensuing Agreement do not constitute a 
general obligation or indebtedness for which County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any 
form of taxation.  It is understood and agreed that Williamson County shall have the right to 
terminate the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at the end of any Williamson County fiscal 
year if the governing body of Williamson County does not appropriate sufficient funds as 
determined by Williamson County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  Williamson County 
may effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to the Successful Respondent 
at the end of its then-current fiscal year. 

 
2.2.27 INTENTIONALLY DELETED 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

 
 
2.2.28 Binding Effect  
 

This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties and their respective permitted assigns and successors. 
 
 

2.2.29  Assignment 
 
The Successful Respondent’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated 
to a third party without the express written consent of Williamson County. 

 
2.2.30 Safety 

 
Successful Respondent is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety    
precautions and programs in connection with any services to be provided hereunder.  The safety 
program shall comply with all applicable requirements of the current federal Occupational Safety 
and Health Act and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.  

 
2.2.31 General Obligations and Reliance 

 
Successful Respondent shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those 
reasonably inferable and necessary for completion and provision of the services and goods 
required hereunder. The Successful Respondent shall keep the County informed of the progress 
and quality of the services and/or goods to be provided. Successful Respondent agrees and 
acknowledges that County is relying on Successful Respondent's represented expertise and 
ability to provide the goods and/or services described herein. Successful Respondent agrees to 
use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in accordance with the 
highest standards used in the profession and to further the interests of County in accordance 
with County’s requirements and procedures.  Successful Respondent’s duties as set forth herein 
shall at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any approval by the County nor shall the 
Successful Respondent be released from any liability by reason of such approval by the County, 
it being understood that the County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful 
Respondent’s skill and knowledge in performing the services and providing any goods required 
hereunder. 

 
2.2.32 Estimated Quantities 

 
To the extent applicable to this RFP, the estimated quantity of each item listed in this RFP is 
only an estimate -- the actual quantity to be purchased may be more or less. The County is not 
obligated to purchase any minimum amount, and the County may purchase any reasonable 
amount greater than the estimate for the same unit price.  Any limit on quantities available must 
be stated expressly in the Proposal. 

 
2.2.33 Contractual Development 

 
The Williamson County Commissioners Court may award the Contract on the basis of the initial 
Proposals received, without any further or additional discussions.  Therefore, each initial 
Proposal should contain the Respondent’s best terms and offer. The contents of the RFP and 
the selected Proposal will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at 
Williamson County’s sole discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement.  Therefore, the 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Respondent must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the Proposal Specifications, 
Terms and Conditions of this RFP. Williamson County may, at its discretion, opt to conduct 
further discussions with responsible offerors and request the highest ranked firm’s Best and 
Final Offer. Successful Respondent should provide sample contract/policy prior to contract 
award. 
 

2.2.34 Entire Agreement 
 

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral 
between the Successful Respondent and County and shall constitute the entire Agreement and 
understanding between the parties with respect to the services and/or goods to be provided. 
Each of the provisions herein shall be binding upon the parties and may not be waived, modified 
amended or altered except by writing signed by the Successful Respondent and County. 

 
2.2.35 Survivability 
 

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Respondent and Williamson County 
under the terms and conditions of the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract has been awarded. 

 
2.2.36 Air Quality 

 
In determining the overall best Proposal, the County may, to the extent applicable, exercise the 
following option granted to local governments under the Texas Local Government Code.  
 
Option – TLGC § 271.907.  This option allows the County to evaluate Proposals and give 
preference to goods and/or services of a Respondent that demonstrates that the Respondent 
meets or exceeds any and all state or federal environmental standards, including voluntary 
standards, relating to air quality.  If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality 
for Williamson County (as it relates to any state, federal, or voluntary air quality standard), then 
the Respondent is encouraged to provide information in narrative form indicating the anticipated 
air quality impact.  Respondents are expected to meet all mandated state and federal air quality 
standards. 

 
2.2.37 Payment  

 
Unless specified otherwise in this RFP or an ensuing Agreement, the following provision shall 
control the County’s method of payment: 
 
County’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 
Government Code.  An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the 
date County receives the goods under the Contract; (2) the date the performance of the service 
under the Contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an 
invoice for the goods or services.  Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by 
County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.  More specifically, the 
rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of 
County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.  The said rate in effect on September 1 
shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall 
Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday 
or Sunday.   
 
In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by Successful Respondent, County 
shall notify Successful Respondent of the error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

date County receives the invoice.  If the error is resolved in favor of Successful Respondent, 
Successful Respondent shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice 
submitted by Successful Respondent beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice 
became overdue.  If the error is resolved in favor of the County, Successful Respondent shall 
submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth above.  The 
unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if 
the corrected invoice is not paid by the appropriate date. 
 
 As a minimum, invoices shall include: 

 
(1) Name, address, and telephone number of Successful Respondent and similar information in 

the event the payment is to be made to a different address 
(2) County contract, Purchase Order, and/or delivery order number 
(3) Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract 
(4) Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount 
(5) Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract 

 
Payment inquiries should be directed to the Williamson County Auditor's Office, Accounts 
Payable Department:  accountspayable@wilco.org 512-943-1500 

 
 

2.2.38 Contractual Formation and Ensuing Agreement  
 

The RFP and the Respond’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful 
Respondent and Williamson County.  
 
The Successful Respondent will be required by Williamson County to sign an ensuing 
Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP and Respondent’s 
Proposal.  

All Respondents must supply the County with what they feel is an executable contract/policy 
based upon the language and form of the RFP specifications. Failure to do so may affect a 
Respondent’s selection. 

 
2.2.39 Initial Contract Term  
 

The Successful Respondent shall provide the goods and/or services described herein for an 
initial term of twelve (12) months, beginning November 1, 2014 and ending October 31, 2015.  
 
 

2.2.40 Contract Extensions 
 
At the end of the Initial Contract Term, the Commissioners Court reserves the right to extend the 
Initial Contract Term, by mutual agreement of both parties, as it deems to be in the best interest 
of the County. The extension may be negotiated if renewal indications are provided within 
Williamson County’s timeframe which reflect renewal terms for the forthcoming policy year that 
are deemed by Williamson County to be competitive with current market conditions. However, 
Williamson County may terminate the contract at any time if funds are restricted, withdrawn, not 
approved, or if service is unsatisfactory. Any extension will be in twelve (12) month increments 
for up to an additional twenty-four (24) months, with the terms and conditions remaining the 
same. The total period of the contract, including all extensions will not exceed a maximum 
combined period of thirty-six (36) months. The extension of the contract is contingent on the 
appropriation of necessary funds by Commissioners Court for the fiscal year in question.  Upon 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

the failure of Commissioners Court to so appropriate in any year, the Respondent may elect to 
terminate the contract, with no additional liability to the County. The County and the Respondent 
agree that termination shall be the Respondent’s sole remedy under this circumstance.   
 

 
3. INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

Read this document carefully. Follow all instructions and requirements.  You are 
responsible for fulfilling all requirements and specifications.  Be sure you have a clear 
understanding of this RFP. 

General requirements apply to all advertised RFPs; however, these may be superseded, in 
whole or in part, by the Proposal Specifications, Addenda issued as a part of this RFP and 
Modifications issued as a part of this RFP.  Be sure your Proposal package is complete. 

3.1 AMBIGUITY, CONFLICT, OR OTHER ERRORS IN THE RFP 

If Respondent discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this 
RFP, Respondent shall immediately notify Williamson County Purchasing Department of such 
error in writing and request modification or clarification of the document.  Modifications will be 
made by issuing Addenda.  If the Respondent fails to notify Williamson County prior to the date 
and time fixed for submission of Proposals of an error or ambiguity in the RFP known to 
Respondent, or an error or ambiguity that reasonably should have been known to Respondent, 
then Respondent shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution. 

Williamson County may also modify the RFP, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time 
fixed for submission of Proposals, by issuance of an Addendum.  All addenda will be numbered 
consecutively, beginning with 1. 

3.2  NOTIFICATION OF MOST CURRENT ADDRESS 

Respondents in receipt of this RFP shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of 
any address changes, contact person changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 
48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals. 

3.3  PROPOSAL PREPARATION COST 

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. 

3.4 SIGNATURE OF RESPONDENT  

A Transmittal Letter, which shall be considered an integral part of the Proposal, shall be signed 
by an individual who is authorized to bind the Respondent contractually.   

If the Respondent is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the 
Corporation or Limited Liability Company shall be provided together with the signature of the 
officer or officers authorized to sign on behalf of such entity. 

If the Respondent is a General Partnership, the true name of the firm shall be provided with the 
signature of each partner authorized to sign. 

If the Respondent is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner’s General Partner 
shall be provided with the signature of the officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General 
Partner. 

If the Respondent is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign.   



 

16 | P a g e  
 

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, 
Limited Liability Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a 
power of attorney or equivalent document must be submitted to the Williamson County 
Purchasing Department prior to contract award. 

3.5 ASSUMED BUSINESS NAME 

If the Respondent operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Respondent must 
have on file with the Williamson County Clerk a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a 
file marked copy of same prior to contract award.  

3.6 ECONOMY OF PRESENTATION 

Proposals should not contain promotional or display materials, except as they may directly 
answer in whole or in part questions contained in the RFP.  Such exhibits shall be clearly 
marked with the applicable reference number of the question in the RFP.  Proposals must 
address the technical requirements as specified in the RFP.  All questions posed by the RFP 
must be answered concisely and clearly.  Proposals that do not address each criterion may be, 
at the sole discretion of Williamson County, rejected and not considered. 

3.7 PROPOSAL OBLIGATION 

The contents of the RFP, Proposal and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful 
Respondent shall become part of the contractual obligation and incorporated by reference into 
the Contract and any ensuing Agreement. 

3.8 COMPLIANCE WITH RFP SPECIFICATIONS 

It is intended that this RFP describe the requirements and the response format in sufficient detail 
to secure comparable Proposals.  Failure to comply with all provisions of the RFP may, at the 
sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification. 

3.9 EVALUATION 

Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources 
other than disclosed in the RFP process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to 
the appropriateness of an award to the best evaluated Respondent.  This information may be 
appended to the Proposal evaluation process results.  Information on a Respondent from 
reliable sources, and not within the Respondent’s Proposal, may also be noted and made part of 
the evaluation file.  Williamson County shall have sole discretion for determining the reliability of 
the source. Williamson County reserves the right to conduct written and/or oral 
discussions/interviews after the Proposal opening.  The purpose of such discussions/interviews 
is to provide clarification and/or additional information to make an award that is in the best 
interest of Williamson County. 

3.10 WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL 

The Respondent may withdraw its Proposal by submitting a written request over the signature of 
an authorized individual, as described herein above, to the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department any time prior to the submission deadline.  The Respondent may thereafter submit a 
new Proposal prior to the deadline.  Withdrawal of a Proposal after the deadline will be subject to 
written approval of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent. 

3.11  RESPONSIBILITY 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

 
It is expected that a Respondent will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Respondent’s 
responsibility. A  Respondent should be able to meet the following requirements: 

 
a)  have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as 

   required; 
b)  be able to comply with the required or proposed  delivery schedule; 
c)  have a satisfactory record of performance; and 
d)  be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award. 

 
 

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine 
Respondent's ability to meet these minimum standards listed above. 
 

3.12 FIRM PRICING 
 

For unit price items, all of the items listed are to be on a “per unit” basis, stating a firm price per 
unit or unit quantity of each item. Respondent must submit a firm price that must be good  from 
the date of Proposal opening for the fixed period of time set out in this RFP. Unless the RFP 
expressly states otherwise, this period shall be until the end of the Initial Contract Period. 
Proposals which do not state a fixed price, or which are subject to change without notice, will not 
be considered. The Court may award a contract for the period implied or expressly stated in the 
best Proposal. 

 
3.13 PURCHASE ORDERS 

If required by the Williamson County Purchasing Department, a purchase order(s) may be 
generated to the Successful Respondent for goods and/or services. If a purchase order is 
issued, the purchase order number must appear on all itemized invoices and/or requests for 
payment. 

 

3.14 SILENCE OF SPECIFICATIONS 

The apparent silence of any RFP specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from 
it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best 
practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these specifications shall be made on the basis of 
this statement. 
 

3.15 REFERENCES 
 
Williamson County will require Respondent to supply a list of at least three (3) references where 
like services and/or goods have been supplied by Respondent. 
 
 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

4.   RESPONSE FORMAT AND SUBMISSION 

 
4.1 INTRODUCTION 

Each Proposal submitted in response to this RFP should clearly reference those numbered 
sections of this  RFP that require a response.  Failure to arrange the Proposal as requested may 
result in the disqualification of the Proposal.   

Though there is not a page limit for Proposals, to save natural resources including paper, and to 
allow Williamson County staff to efficiently evaluate all submitted Proposals, Williamson County 
requests that Proposals be orderly, concise, but comprehensive in providing the requested 
information.  Conciseness and clarity of content are emphasized and encouraged.  Please limit 
additional, non-requested information.  
  
Please provide your Proposal response using: 

 8 ½” x 11” pages, inclusive of any cover letter or supporting materials 
 The least amount of plastic/laminate or other non-recyclable binding materials 
 Single-sided printing 

 
Vague and general Proposals will be considered non-responsive, and may, at County’s sole 
discretion, result in disqualification. Proposals must be legible and complete. Failure to provide 
the required information may result in the disqualification of the Proposal.  All pages of the 
Proposal should be numbered and the Proposal should contain an organized, paginated table of 
contents corresponding to the sections and pages of the Proposal. 
 

4.2 ORGANIZATION OF PROPOSAL CONTENTS AND TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Each Proposal should be submitted with a table of contents that clearly identifies and denotes the 
location of each title and subtitle of the Proposal.  Additionally, the table of contents should clearly 
identify and denote the location of all enclosures of the Proposal. The table of contents should 
follow the RFP’s structure as much as is practical. 

Each Proposal should be organized in the manner described below: 

a. Transmittal Letter (Appendix A of RFP) 
b. Table of Contents  

 c. Executive Summary 
d. Fee Proposals (Appendix B of RFP)  
e.  Statement of Compliance (Appendix C of RFP) 
f.  Felony Conviction Notice (Appendix D of RFP) 
g. References:  Identification of three (3) references for which the Respondent is providing 

or has provided the services and/or goods of the type requested, including the name, 
position, and telephone number of a contact person at each entity (Appendix E of RFP) 

h. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix F of RFP) 
 i.  Proposal Affidavit (Appendix G of RFP)  
 j.  Signature Page (Appendix H of RFP) 

 

4.3 TRANSMITTAL LETTER  

The Respondent should submit a Transmittal Letter that provides the following: 

1. Name and address of individual or business entity submitting the Proposal; 
2. Respondent’s type of business entity (i.e., Corporation, General Partnership, Limited 

Partnership, LLC, etc.); 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

3. Place of incorporation or organization, if applicable; 
4. Name and location of major offices and other facilities that relate to the Respondent’s 

performance under the terms of this RFP; 
5. Name, address, business and fax number of the Respondent’s principal contact person 

regarding all contractual matters relating to this RFP; 
6. The Respondent’s Federal Employer Identification Number; 
7. A commitment by the Respondent to provide the services required by Williamson County; 
8. A statement that the Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for 

submittal of Proposals to Williamson County (Any Proposal containing a term of less than 
ninety (90) calendar days for acceptance, may at Williamson County’s sole discretion, be 
rejected as non-responsive.); 

9. If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County 
(as it relates to any state, federal, or voluntary air quality standard), then the Respondent 
is encouraged to provide information in narrative form indicating the anticipated air quality 
impact.  
 

The Transmittal Letter should be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the 
Respondent to the representations in the Transmittal Letter and Proposal.  In the case of a 
joint Proposal, each party must sign the Transmittal Letter. 

 

4.4 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  

The Respondent should provide an Executive Summary of its Proposal that asserts that the 
Respondent is providing pin its response all of the requirements of this RFP. The Executive 
Summary must represent a full and concise summary of the contents of the Proposal 

The Executive Summary must not include any information concerning the cost of the Proposal.   

The Respondent must identify any services and/or goods that are provided beyond those 
specifically requested.  If the Respondent is providing services and/or goods that do not meet the 
specific requirements of this RFP, but in the opinion of the Respondent are equivalent or superior 
to those specifically requested, any such differences must be noted in the Executive Summary.  
However, the Respondent must realize that failure to provide the services specifically required 
may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, result in disqualification of the Proposal. 

The Respondent also should indicate why it believes that it is the most qualified Respondent to 
provide the services described in this RFP. The Successful Respondent must demonstrate 
extensive experience in and understanding required in order to carry out the intent of this project.  
The Respondent must describe in detail the current and historical experience the Respondent 
and its subcontractors have that would be relevant to completing the project.  References should 
contain the name of key contacts and a telephone number. The Respondent should briefly state 
why it believes its proposed services and/or goods best meet Williamson County’s needs and 
RFP requirements, and the Respondent also should concisely describe any additional features, 
aspects, or advantages of its services and/or goods in any relevant area not covered elsewhere 
in its Proposal. 

 
4.5 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes 
Annotated, Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended. 
 
As of January 1, 2006, Respondents are responsible for complying with Local Government Code 
Title 5,  Subtitle C, Chapter 176. Additional information may be obtained from the Williamson 
County website at the following link: 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure
/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx   
 
Each Respondent must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the 
performance of the requirements of this RFP. Examples of potential conflicts may include an 
existing business or personal relationship between the Respondent, its principal, or any affiliate or 
subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved in any way in the 
project that is the subject of this RFP. Similarly, any personal or business relationship between 
the Respondent, the principals, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with any employee or official of 
Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed.  Any such relationship that might be 
perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure to disclose any such 
relationship or reveal personal relationships with Williamson County employees or officials may 
be cause for termination. Williamson County will decide if an actual or perceived conflict should 
result in Proposal disqualification. 

By submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP, all Respondents affirm that they have not 
given, nor intend to give, at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, 
loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson County public servant or any 
employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this procurement. 

Each Respondent must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement.  The Conflict of Interest 
Statement is attached as an appendix to this RFP and must be completed, signed, and 
submitted prior to contract award. 
 

4.6  ETHICS 
 
 The Respondent shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business 
 arrangement with any employee, official or agent of Williamson County. 

 
4.7 PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 

 
The Proposal is due no later than the submittal date and time set forth on Page 1 of this RFP, and 
should include each item identified on the Proposal Submittal Checklist page of this RFP. 
 

4.8 DELIVERY OF PROPOSALS 

All Proposals are to be delivered on or before the submittal deadline, as noted on Page 1 of this 
RFP, to: 

  
    Williamson County Purchasing Department 

Attn: RFP# 15RFP102 
901 S. Austin Ave. 
Georgetown, Texas  78626 

 

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline, and shall 
return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent. 

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party 
carriers. 

Respondent should submit one (1) original, six (6) paper copies and one (1) CD copy of the 
Proposal.  Proposals will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; 
however, names of Respondents will be read aloud. 

Respondents should list the Proposal Number on the outside of the box or envelope and note 
“Sealed Proposal Enclosed.” 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

FAILURE BY RESPONDENT TO INCLUDE ALL LISTED ITEMS MAY, AT THE SOLE 

DISCRETION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF ITS 

PROPOSAL. 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

 

5. PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 
5.1    BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Williamson County has a self-insured Medical benefit program administered by Aetna Inc. utilizing 
both Aetna’s Choice POS 2 network and The Seton Health Alliance ACO.  The County offers Four 
(4) Medical plans.  These plans differ by network, deductible and co-insurance amounts.  

 
 

The County's current ISL is $250,000 and the Aggregate is a 125% corridor.  

Key factors for consideration of proposal submittal 
A new TPA, Aetna has been selected for 2015 Plan Year beginning 11/1/2015, both Aetna and 
Williamson County are working on finalizing plan design that will consist of a similar plan structure 
as currently offered that will include two PPO Plans, a High and Low Deductible and two ACO 
Plans also a High and Low Deductible. 

 
This RFP is for: 

Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance 
 

Respondents may submit Proposals for all or selected services. 
 

The County does not have the staff to increase their job functions being performed currently. 
Therefore, any carrier/administrator must be willing to meet all the stated current services as a 
minimum and clearly outlined in his or her Proposal any deviations from those stated within the 
RFP. 

 
Please note that your inability to propose any of the above options would not preclude you from 
being selected as a finalist.  Should you have standard products that do not in their entirety meet the 
RFP Specifications and Requirements, please feel free to propose based upon your standard 
package. However, you must specify any and all deviations in your Proposal and the RFP on the 
"Statement of Compliance".  It will be assumed that your Proposal is in compliance if deviations 
are not noted in the "Statement of Compliance".  This RFP has outlined the services the County 
expects as a minimum requirement. 

 
Any prospective Respondent will be responsible for having qualified personnel and computerized 
systems capable of handling a case of this size and the flexible plan of benefits. The Respondent 
must provide references and proof of the provider's ability to serve satisfactory to the County. 
This Contract will not be based upon cost alone but will place equal importance on ability to pay 
claims timely and accurately, and on the ability of the provider to serve satisfactorily to the 
County. 

 
It is not the intent of the County that commissions are built into the Proposals.  Commissions, 
fees or other reimbursement arrangements are prohibited.  Each Respondent must sign the Non- 
Collusion Affidavit enclosed or their Proposal will not be considered. 

 
If you have any general and/or technical questions about 
the specifications, please email all questions to the attention 
RFP# 15RFP102 Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance at 
purchase@wilco.org and copy Nick Long of Gallagher Benefit 
Services at nick_long@ajg.com. 

 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

 
 Claims History and Census information can be downloaded   
from the vendor portal at the following link: 

http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 
 

 
5.2  GENERAL CARRIER REQUIREMENTS 

 
5.2.1    Specific Stop-Loss 

 
The requested specific is for $225,000 Deductible and should be a 15/12 paid contract. The 
optional requests are for a $250,000, $300,000 and $350,000 deductible and it should be a 15/12 
contract.   The specific and aggregate should include all prescription drug claims and 
exclude all claims from the stand alone dental and vision plans.  Proposals must clearly state any 
limitations in regards to an unlimited lifetime maximum benefit. 

 
Note:  Respondents are encouraged to give options for more than a single year contract.  Any 
Lasers, Aggregating Specific or different contract periods, must be finalized after the receipt of 
updated materials.   Non-acceptance of this requirement must be outlined on the Statement of 
Compliance Form in the Proposal. 

 
5.2.2  Aggregate Excess Protection 

 
The aggregate attachment point must be proposed on 125% of projected paid claims.  Corridors 
of lesser amounts such as 120% will receive preferential review.  A monthly cap should be given 
as an option.   Each Proposal must state exactly the monthly and total attachment point dollar 
amount, the time period covered, and if there are any restrictions. 

 
5.2.3. Transitional Process 

 
The selected carrier shall be responsible for all claims incurred on/or after August 1, 2014.  The 
County desires that covered employees and their dependents should not be adversely affected 
by a change in insurance carriers.   A "no-loss/no-gain" approach will apply to all participants 
covered under the new plan.   It is imperative that any exclusions, limitations, or any  other 
deviation be clearly outlined and discussed.  A Respondent is expected to explain, in detail, their 
approach and responsibilities for total disabilities, active at work clauses, or any other limitations. 

 
Proposals received with full protection - no limitations - will receive 
preference. 

 
  5.2.4 INTENTIONALLY DELETED 

 
  5.2.5  Compliance with the Proposal 

 
All responses are to be prepared according to the Proposal.  Any item(s) your company cannot 
accommodate are to be disclosed in writing prior to binding acceptance by the consultant and the 
County.  Any deviations from this request are to be discussed, in writing, with the consultant in 
advance of the due date.  After the County has made a commitment and awarded the Contract, 

the carrier will be held responsible for All items contained in the specifications. 
 

 

5.2.6  Effective Date 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

 
The effective date of the new contract(s) will be November 1. 2014.  Following the initial contract 
term from November 1, 2014 to October 31, 2015, the County will have the option to renew the 
contract for two (2) one-year annual renewals. 

 
 5.2.7  Proposed Rates 

 
A minimum rate guarantee of 12 (twelve) months is required.  Please confirm this guarantee in 
your Proposal and denote any additional guarantees your company may wish to extend to the 
County.  It is the County's intent to establish a one year contract with the new carrier(s) provided 
renewal rates are acceptable and can be given within your Proposal.   Multiple year. rate 
guaranteed. Contracts will receive preference.  Multiple year contracts must include a not 
to exceed cap for rate increase in the additional years. 

 
 5.2.8  Renewal Rates 

 
The selected carrier is asked to deliver a rate adjustment no later than 90 (ninety) days prior to 
the anniversary date each year. 

 
 5.2.9  Ownership of Records 

 
All records, member files and miscellaneous data necessary to administer the plan shall be the 
property of the County.  The selected carrier will be asked to transfer records to the County within 
30 (thirty) days of notice of termination. 

 
5.2.10  Master Policy 

 
The master policy shall be provided to the County no later than 30 (thirty) days from effective 
date. Please confirm your ability to provide this service and meet the deadline in your Proposal. 

 
5.2.11   Plan Changes and Amendments 

 
If changes in the plan of benefits or servicing requirements are needed, such changes will be 
made in writing and deemed as an amendment to the Contract. 

 
   5.2.12 Carrier Selection 
 

The selection of the carrier is tentatively scheduled to occur on July 29, 2014. 
 

5.2.13 Data Caveat 
 

Williamson County, Aetna, and Allegiance Benefit Plan Management have supplied the data 
contained herein.  It has been gathered and coordinated by the consultant and reviewed as to 
accuracy on a "best effort" manner.  This Request for Proposal is qualified to the extent the data 
provided is accurate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

 
5.3 Stop Loss Questionnaire 

 
 

    CARRIER INFORMATION 
 

1.  When did the insurer start writing Medical Stop Loss Insurance? 
 

2.  Please note any years in which the insurer ceased writing or renewing medical 
stop loss business. 

 
3.  Please provide the names, titles and phone numbers for key contact persons for 

claims, billing and eligibility. 
 

  FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 

1.  Please provide information relative to your reinsurance arrangements for your 
medical stop loss coverage. 

 
2.  What percentage of the risk do you retain? Describe in detail. 

 

 
 

  UNDERWRITING INFORMATION 
 

1.  At renewal, what information do you require? Specifically address all disclosure 
requirements. 

 
2.  How far in advance of the anniversary date (November 1) can the group expect to 

receive renewal rates? 
 

 
 

  RATING PROCEDURES 
 

1.  Discuss your renewal philosophy.  Be specific as it relates to known ongoing 
large claims, high deductibles, lasering, rating up, exclusion, etc. 

 
2.  Has a renewal ever been denied solely due to claim experience? 

 
3.  Does your contract allow you to limit or exclude coverage for an individual who 

becomes disabled or begins receiving treatment after you are awarded the 
contract but prior to the contract effective date? 

 

 
 

  CLAIMS INFORMATION 
 

1.  What information do you require to process a specific stop loss claim? 
 

2.  What information do you require to process an aggregate stop loss claim? 
 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

 3.  What kind of timeframe can we expect for you to pay both claim types? 
 

4.  What proof of payment is required for specific and aggregate claims? 
 

5.  What is your definition of a paid claim? 
 

6.  If you purchase reinsurance protection, does the reinsurer need to review all 
claims before they are paid, or are your decisions binding on the reinsurance? 

 
7.  If a claim is delayed beyond the end of the contract period, do you grant a waiver of 

the time limits for payments if the circumstances are reported to you prior to the 
end of the period?  If not, how are such situations handled? 

 
8.  Do you require that large claim management services be used?  Under what 

circumstances? Do you pay for such services? 
 

9.  Do you accept the reasonable and customary determinations made by the TPA, or 
do you have a database you use? 

 

 
 
  CONTRACT INFORMATION 

 
1.  Please provide a sample policy for our review. 

 
2.  Please  list  any  exclusion(s)  that  are  mandatory, regardless  of  the  client's 

proposed plan document language or benefit design. 
 

3.  Do you have an "actively at work" provision?   What are the procedures for 
waiving it? 

 
4.  What is the maximum time allowed for submission after the termination date of 

valid claims that were paid within the contract period? 
 

5.  Please provide the definition of experimental procedures and note how this 
provision is interpreted for a claim approved for payment under the medical plan. 

 
6.  Does the insurer assist in  claim  determination  before  reimbursement  is 

requested? 
 

7.  Are there any circumstances where the insurer can deny reimbursement of a 
claim which has been approved by the UR program and/or the Large Case 
Manager and paid under the Plan? 

 
8.  Please specify all terms and conditions under which the insurer may terminate or 

modify its policy. 
 

9.  If the policy is issued through an MGU, delineate what happens when the 
reinsurer changes on a date other than the client's Plan anniversary. 

 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

10.   Plan Designs Claims Experience 
 
 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

NETWORK BENEFIT 
 
 

This Plan provides benefits through a group of contracted providers (Network Providers).  A Network 
Provider means using a Physician or other Licensed Health Care Provider who is part of a group of 
contracted providers.   Using Network Providers offers cost-savings advantages because a Covered 
Person pays only a percentage of the scheduled fee for services provided. 

 
To determine if a provider qualifies as an eligible Network Provider under this Plan, please consult 
A e t n a ’ s  website at   www.aetna.com to  access  links  for  directories  of  Network Providers. 

 
The Benefit Percentages for Medical Benefits may vary depending on the type of service and provider 
rendering the service or treatment.   Non-Network Provider means a provider who is not a Network 
Provider. If a Non-Network Provider is chosen over a Network Provider, the Benefit Percentage will be 
lower (as stated in the following Schedule of Medical Benefits), unless one of the a Non-Network Benefit 
Exceptions stated below applies. 

 
NON-NETWORK BENEFIT EXCEPTION 

 
When a covered service is rendered by a Non-Network Provider, charges will be paid as if the service 
were rendered by a Network Provider only under the following circumstances: 

 
1.  Charges for an Emergency as defined by this Plan, limited to only those emergency medical 

procedures necessary to treat and stabilize an eligible injury or illness and then only to the extent 
that the same are necessary in order for the Covered Person to be transported, at the earliest 
medically appropriate time to a Network Hospital, clinic or other facility, or discharged. 

 
2.  Charges which are incurred as a result of and related to confinement in or use of a Network 

Hospital, clinic or other facility only for Non-Network services and providers over whom or which 
the Covered Person does not have any choice in or ability to select. 

 
3. A Network Provider is not reasonably available within 50 miles (using Googlemaps.com) who can 

provide the service needed.  To obtain this exception, the Covered Person must request the 
exception in  writing indicating the  name  and  address  of  the  patient,  the  Participant’s 
name, identification number  and group  number,  type  of treatment,  service  or supply  for 
which  exception is  needed.   Requests for exceptions can be sent to Aetna.    If this 
exception is granted  by the Plan, charges  made by the Non-Network Provider  will  be paid 
at the Network  benefit  level.   This exception will not be granted until written approval is 
received from the Plan. 

 
4. A Network Provider refers the patient to a Non-Network Provider.   Medical documentation from 

the Network Provider stating the reason for referring the patient to a Non-Network Provider must be 
submitted to the Plan for review.  To obtain  this  exception, the Network  Provider  must 
request the exception in writing indicating the name and address  of the patient, the 
Participant’s name, identification number  and group  number, type of treatment, service or 
supply  for  which   exception  is  needed  including  medical   documentation  stating   the 
reasons for referring the patient  to a Non-Network Provider.  Requests for exceptions can be 
sent to Aetna.  If this exception is granted by the Plan, charges made by the Non- Network 
Provider will be paid at the Network  benefit  level.   This exception will not be granted until 
written approval is received from the Plan. 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
6. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
 

Shelley M. Loughrey, PHR, Williamson County Human Resources Director of Benefits 
Administration, (or successor), 301 SE Inner Loop, Ste 108, Georgetown, TX 78626, shall serve 
as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated responsibility to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement , such as but not 
limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract Administrator will serve as liaison 
between the Williamson County Commissioners Court and the Successful Respondent.  
 

7.    PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS 
 

7.1 INTRODUCTION 
 
The Proposal evaluation and selection process is detailed in this section, as are other factors, 
and the format in which the Fee Proposal of each Proposal must be submitted. 

7.2 FEE PROPOSAL 

The Respondent should utilize the form(s) provided in the Appendix below in its submission of a 
Fee Proposal in response to this RFP.  The Fee Proposal must be included in each copy of the 
Proposal.  Any reworked version of the Appendix that is intended to be a substitute and that is 
provided by a Respondent may be determined as non-responsive, and may, at Williamson 
County’s sole discretion, result in the Respondent’s disqualification. 

7.3 PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION 

7.3.1 Evaluation/Selection Criteria 
 

All Proposals received by the designated date and time will be evaluated based on the 
Respondent’s Proposal. Other information may be taken into consideration when that information 
potentially provides an additional benefit to Williamson County, and further helps Williamson 
County in receiving the services listed in the RFP. 
 

7.3.2  Evaluation Committee and Selection Process 
Proposals may be evaluated by a County appointed Evaluation Committee.  The Evaluation 
Committee may be composed of County Staff that may have expertise, knowledge or experience 
with the services and/or goods being procured hereunder.   Those Respondents meeting all 
requirements and deemed most qualified may receive further evaluation via telephone or in-
person interviews with members of the Evaluation Committee. The County will select a 
Respondent determined best and most responsible Respondent meeting minimum specifications 
and qualifications.  

 
Respondents are advised that the County, at its option, may recommend an award strictly on the 
basis of the initial RFP responses, or in addition, may have interviews with firms to determine its 
final recommendation. The recommendation will be presented to the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court for approval and award of contract. 

   
Finalist shall be determined by the Respondent receiving the most points in relation to the 
following Evaluation Criteria and any further scoring that may be conducted based upon 
Respondent’s presentation during the interview process: 
 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Evaluation of the Proposals received will be based on the following criteria.   
 

7.3.2.1 Mandatory Criteria 
The Respondents must meet the following mandatory criteria before additional criteria following    this 
section can be graded: 
 
7.3.2.1.1 Must have been rated by A.M. Best and Standard & Poors Corp. for at least the         past 
three years as an A- rated company  

 
7.3.2.1.2. Must be licensed to do business in the State of Texas 

 

7.3.2.1.2. Insurance company is published in the current listing of insurance companies 
Authorized to transact business in Texas; and 
 

7.3.2.1.3 Will consider waiving the Employee Actively at Work/Dependent Non-   Confined 
Underwriting provision  
 
 
7.3.2.3. Graded Evaluation Factors 
The  following  graded  evaluation  factors  will  be  used  to  determine  how  well  the Respondent(s) 
meet(s) the desired performance. 
 

1 Price    40.0 

   Fixed cost for the individual stop loss  25.0 

   Fixed cost for the aggregate stop loss  5.0 

   Speed of reimbursement  5.0 

  Ease of reimbursement  5.0 

2 Lasers 25.0 

   Number & total amount of lasers 25.0 

3  Proposal Responsiveness 5.0 

   *Evidence s financial capability 2.0 

   2 most recent annual financial statements 1.0 

   **References 1.0 

   No Bankruptcy 1.0 

4  Policy Exclusions 25.0 

   Match the County's SPD 20.0 

   Ability to conform with changes in the law 5.0 

5  Public Entity Experience 5.0 

   Texas public entity references 5.0 

Total Points           100 
 

*Two (2) most recent annual financial statements are required prior to contract award. If 
these are not provided at the time of evaluation, no points will be given for this criteria 
which may affect the overall score of the proposal. 
**Three (3) references are required prior to contract award. If these are not provided at 
the time of evaluation, no points will be given for this criteria which may affect the overall 
score of the proposal. 

 
 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
Williamson County reserves the right to award a contract for any or all areas of this RFP. 

 
It is the responsibility of the Respondent to provide sufficient information/data in a convincing manner to 
the County to assure all of the terms, conditions and expectations for satisfactory performance of the 
services requested herein will be met. 

 
All contact during the evaluation phase shall be through the Williamson County Purchasing Department or 
the technical contact only.  Successful Respondent shall neither contact nor lobby evaluators during the 
evaluation process.  Attempts by Successful Respondent to contact and/or influence members of the 
Evaluation Committee may result in disqualification of Proposal. 

 
 
 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Proposal Submittal Checklist 
RESPONDENT SHOULD COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS 

“PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST” WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 

The Respondent’s attention is especially called to the items listed below (return pages marked with red 
border), which should be submitted in full as part of Respondent’s Proposal.  Failure to submit any of the 
documents listed below as a part of your Proposal, or failure to acknowledge any Addendum in writing 
with your Proposal, or submitting a Proposal on any condition, limitation, or provision not officially invited 
in this RFP may serve, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, as cause for rejection of the Proposal. The 
County reserves the right to request that any Respondent clarify its Proposal or to supply any additional 
material deemed necessary to assist in the evaluation of the Proposal. 

 
Respondent should check each box below indicating compliance. 
 
 

 Transmittal Letter (Appendix A 2 pages) If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole 
Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General Partner or 
a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document must be 
submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to being recommended 
for award of the Proposal. 

 Table of Contents of the Proposal 

 Executive Summary of Respondent’s Proposal 

  Fee Proposal forms (Appendix B) 

   Statement of Compliance (Appendix C) 

   Felony Conviction Notice (Appendix D) 

  References:  Identification of three (3) references for which the Respondent is providing or has 
provided the services and/or goods of the type requested) 

   Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix F 2 pages) 

  Proposal Affidavit (Appendix G) If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) 
or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General Partner or a member of 
a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document must be submitted to 
the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to being recommended for award of 
the Proposal. 

  Signature Page (Appendix H) If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or 
an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General Partner or a member of a 
General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document must be submitted to the 
Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to being recommended for award of the 
Proposal. 

   If Respondent is operating under an assumed business name, a file marked copy of the 
Assumed Name Certificate that has been filed with the Williamson County Clerk has to be 
provided prior to being awarded 

 One (1) original, six (6) paper copies and one (1) CD copy of the Proposal should be mailed to 
or delivered on or before the Proposal submittal deadline, to the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department, 901 S. Austin Ave., Georgetown, TX 78626. 

 

 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

 

RESPONDENT SHOULD RETURN THIS PAGE WITH ITS PROPOSAL
 
 

  

Company  Telephone Number 
 
 

  

Address  Fax Number 
 
 

  

Authorized Representative (Please print)  Title 
 
 

  

Authorized Signature  Date 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

 

 
APPENDIX A  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 
(Refer to section 4.3 of this RFP) 

 
 

____________________________________________________                                                                     
(a) Name of Business or Individual Submitting Proposal 
 
__________________________________ __________________ ____ ________ 
Address           City             State    ZIP 
        
 ___________________________________________________________                                                     
(b) Type of Business entity (Corporation, General Partnership, Limited Partnership, LLC, etc.) 
 
___________________________________________________________                                                      
(c) Place of Incorporation or Organization (if applicable) 
 
(d) Name and location of major offices/other facilities related to Respondent’s performance under the terms of this RFP: 
_______________________________________   _____________________________ 
 
_______________________________________   _____________________________ 
 
_______________________________________   _____________________________ 
 
_______________________________________   _____________________________ 
 
(e) Name/address/business/fax/email of Respondent principal contact person regarding all  
 
contractual matters relating to this RFP: 
 
______________________________________  _____________________________ 
Contact Name                                                                        Title 
 
 _____________________________________ _________________ ____ ________ 
Address                                                                              City                                    State   Zip 
 
_____________________ _______________ ______________________________                       
Business Phone                                Fax                           Email Address 
 
                                                                          
__________________________________                                                                                                        
(f)         Respondent’s Federal ID Number 
 
 

 
 
 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 

(Refer to section 4.3 of this RFP) 
 
(g) Complete if applicable: If Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County (as it 
relates to any state, federal or voluntary air quality standard), then Respondent is encouraged to provide information in 
narrative form indicating the anticipated air quality impact: 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
                     
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
(h) I hereby commit to provide the services/products required by Williamson County in this Proposal. 
 
(i)  I further commit that this Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for 
submittal of Proposal to Williamson County.  
 
 
_______________________________________ ______________________________ 
Print Name                                                                             Title 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
                                                                                                                  
 
                                                                     
This Transmittal Letter must be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the Respondent to the 
representations in the Transmittal Letter and Proposal (refer to section 3.4 of this RFP).  In the case of 
a joint Proposal, each party must sign the Transmittal Letter.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

 

APPENDIX B 
FEE PROPOSALS 

 
Each stop-loss Respondent must complete this form using the census head count provided. 
 
 A. Individual Specific $    225,000     Pooling Point (includes RX) 
  Contract Type:  15/12    Rate Guarantee: ____________. 
            # of Years 
  Employee Composite __________ X __________ = _______________. 
                #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
   Or 
  Employee Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  Dependents Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #DEPs             Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  (Note:  If rates are EE and Family, you will have to make subtraction.) 
 

B. Aggregate stop-loss Option(s) with $    225,000     Specific  
Contract Type     15/12     Paid 

 
 (1) Corridor 125% (includes RX) Rate Guarantee: ___________ 
  Contract Type   15/12     # of Years 
 
  ____________       X        ____________ =          ____________ 
      Premium                                 #EEs                 Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X        ____________ =          _____________ 
        Att. Factor                              #EEs                          Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X         ____________ =            ____________ 
     Att. Factor                             #DEPs                        Monthly Att. 
 
 
NOTES:  The County is requesting a 125% Aggregating Corridor. 
 
  
 
 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

 

APPENDIX B (CONTINUED) 
FEE PROPOSALS 

 
 
A. Individual Specific $    250,000     Pooling Point (includes RX) 

  Contract Type:  15/12     Rate Guarantee: ____________. 
               # of Years 
 
  Employee Composite __________ X __________ = _______________. 
            #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
   Or  

Employee Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  Dependents Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #DEPs             Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  (Note:  If rates are EE and Family, you will have to make subtraction.) 
 

B. Aggregate stop-loss Option(s) with $    250,000     Specific  
Contract Type     15/12     Paid 

 
 (1) Corridor 125% (includes RX) Rate Guarantee: ___________ 
  Contract Type   15/12         # of Years 
 
  ____________       X        ____________ =          ____________ 
      Premium                                 #EEs                 Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X        ____________ =          _____________ 
        Att. Factor                              #EEs                          Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X         ____________ =            ____________ 
     Att. Factor                             #DEPs                        Monthly Att. 
 
 
NOTES:  The County is requesting a 125% Aggregating Corridor. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 

APPENDIX B (CONTINUED) 
FEE PROPOSALS 

 
 
A. Individual Specific $    300,000     Pooling Point (includes RX) 

  Contract Type:  15/12     Rate Guarantee: ____________. 
            # of Years 
 
  Employee Composite __________ X __________ = _______________. 
            #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
   Or  

Employee Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  Dependents Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #DEPs             Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  (Note:  If rates are EE and Family, you will have to make subtraction.) 
 

B. Aggregate stop-loss Option(s) with $    300,000     Specific  
Contract Type     15/12     Paid 

 
 (1) Corridor 125% (includes RX) Rate Guarantee: ___________ 
  Contract Type   15/12         # of Years 
 
  ____________       X        ____________ =          ____________ 
      Premium                                 #EEs                 Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X        ____________ =          _____________ 
        Att. Factor                              #EEs                          Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X         ____________ =            ____________ 
     Att. Factor                             #DEPs                        Monthly Att. 
 
 
NOTES:  The County is requesting a 125% Aggregating Corridor. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B (CONTINUED) 
FEE PROPOSALS 

 
 

A. Individual Specific $    350,000     Pooling Point (includes RX) 
  Contract Type:  15/12     Rate Guarantee: ____________. 
             # of Years 
 
  Employee Composite __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
   Or  

Employee Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #EEs               Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  Dependents Only __________ X __________ = _______________. 
           #DEPs             Rate             Monthly Prem. 
 
  (Note:  If rates are EE and Family, you will have to make subtraction.) 
 

B. Aggregate stop-loss Option(s) with $    350,000     Specific  
Contract Type     15/12     Paid 

 
 (1) Corridor 125% (includes RX) Rate Guarantee: ___________ 
  Contract Type   15/12         # of Years 
 
  ____________       X        ____________ =          ____________ 
      Premium                                 #EEs                Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X        ____________ =          _____________ 
        Att. Factor                              #EEs                          Monthly Att. 
 
  ____________        X         ____________ =            ____________ 
     Att. Factor                             #DEPs                        Monthly Att. 
 
 
NOTES:  The County is requesting a 125% Aggregating Corridor. 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 

 

APPENDIX B (CONTINUED) 
FEE PROPOSALS 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED, AND RETURNED WITH PROPOSAL 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read the terms of this RFP and understands that Williamson County 
reserves the right to waive any informality in or to reject any or all Proposals. 
 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Address:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Contact Name (please print):  

Authorized Signature:  
 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

State of Incorporation/Organization or Primary Place of Business:  _______________________ 
 
 
 

 Company Name:  

 Authorized Signature:  

 Title:  

 
 
 
 

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability 
Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document 
must be submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to being recommended for award of 
the Proposal.



 

41 | P a g e  
 

 

APPENDIX C 
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 

 
Please submit as a part of your Proposal the following information: 
 
 
RE: WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
 
We hereby acknowledge receipt of Request for Proposal for Specific & Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance- Proposal 
Number: 15RFP102 (the “RPF”) and certify that our Proposal conforms to the RFP except as detailed below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability 
Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document 
must be submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to contract award. 

 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 
Organization      Signature 
 
 
 
____________________________   ________________________________ 
Date        Title



 

42 | P a g e  
 

 

 
APPENDIX D 

FELONY CONVICTION NOTICE 
 
 
State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill No. 1, Section 44.034, Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states “a 
person or business entity that enters into a contract with a County must give advance notice to the County if the person or 
an owner or operator of the business entity has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description 
of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.” 
 
Subsection (b) states “a county may terminate a contract with a person or business entity if the County determines that 
the person or business entity failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in 
the conviction.  The County must compensate the person or business entity for services performed before the termination 
of the contract.” 

 
THIS NOTICE IS NOT REQUIRED OF A PUBLICLY-HELD CORPORATION 

 
 I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning 
notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is 
true to the best of my knowledge. 
 
RESPONDENT’S NAME:            
 
AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL’S NAME (PRINTED):     
 
A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable. 
 
 Signature of Company Official:         
 
B. My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony: 
 
 Signature of Company Official:         
 
C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 

felony: 
 
 Name of Felon(s):           
  

Detail of Conviction(s):          
              
  

Signature of Company Official:         
 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

 

APPENDIX E 
 RESPONDENT REFERENCES 

 
 

Please list at least three (3) companies or governmental agencies where the same or similar products and/or services as 
contained in this specification package were recently provided. 

 

REFERENCE ONE 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  
 

REFERENCE TWO 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  
 

REFERENCE THREE 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  

 



 

44 | P a g e  
 

 

 

APPENDIX F CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. 

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local 
government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes 
aware of facts that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006 Local 
Government Code. 

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.0006, Local 
Government Code.  An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

1.  Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. 

2.   Check this box is you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 

 (The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not 
later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government 
Code, is pending and not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire 
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 

3.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local government entity 
who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money. 

 

 

 

4.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 
questionnaire. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

45 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 
APPENDIX F CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - CONTINUED 

 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                                               FORM CIQ
                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 
For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

5. Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.  (Complete this section 
only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.) 

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the 
filer has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the 
filer of the questionnaire? 

 Yes              No 

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receive or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction 
of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local 
government entity? 

 Yes              No 

C. Is the filer of the questionnaire affiliated with a Corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 

 Yes              No 

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship: 

 

 

 

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest. 

 

 

 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Authorized Signature:  
 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer:  
__________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  ____________________ _____, 20_____ 

                       



 

46 | P a g e  
 

 

APPENDIX G 
 PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT/ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

RESPONDENT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA THROUGH AND INCLUDING: 
 

INITIAL AND ACKNOWLEDGE # OF ADDENDA IN BLANK 
 

      ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # _______ADDENDUM # _______ 
 
The undersigned certifies that the RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are submitted 
as correct and final.  Respondent further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or services upon which 
prices are extended at the price negotiated, and upon the conditions contained in the RFP. 
 
 
STATE OF______________________   COUNTY OF_________________________ 
 
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of ____________, on this day personally 
appeared ____________________________________________ (Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn, 
did depose and say: 
 
“I, _____________________________________________ (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent for 
_____________________________________ (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the 
foregoing on behalf of the said___________________________________________________ (Name of Respondent). 
                                      
I hereby certify that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Respondent or other person 
or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  Further, I certify that the 
Respondent is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly concerned in any pool or agreement 
or combination, to control the price of services/commodities bid on, or to influence any person or persons to submit a 
proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon.” 
 
Name and Address of Respondent: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Fax: __________________________________      Telephone#:____________________________ 

 

By: ___________________________________      Printed Name: __________________________  
            
Title: ___________________________________ 
                   
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named _____________________________on 
 
this the ________ day of_____________________________________, 20____. 
 
                                                                       _____________________________ 
                                                                                    Notary Public in and for 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

47 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 

APPENDIX H 
  SIGNATURE PAGE 

 
 

This Proposal shall remain in effect for ninety (90) calendar days from Proposal opening and shall be exclusive of federal 
excise and state and local sales tax (exempt). 
 
The Respondent agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to furnish any and all items upon which prices are offered, in 
accordance with the Specifications, Terms and Conditions contained in the RFP, and all other items made a part of this 
RFP. 
 
The undersigned affirms that he or she is duly authorized to execute this Proposal and that by executing this Proposal, 
Respondent understands, acknowledges and agrees that the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful Respondent 
and Williamson County upon selection.  Respondent represents to Williamson County that Respondent has not prepared 
this Proposal in collusion with any other Respondent, and that the contents of this Proposal as to prices, terms or 
conditions have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by any employee or agent to any other Respondent or to 
any other person(s) engaged in this type of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  And further, that neither 
the Respondent nor their employees nor agents have been for the past six (6) months directly nor indirectly concerned in 
any pool or agreement or combination to control the price of goods or services on, nor to influence any person to submit a 
Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon. 
 
   

Respondent (Entity Name)  Signature 
 
 

  

Street & Mailing Address  Print Name 
 
 

  

City, State & Zip  Date Signed 
 
 

  

Telephone Number  Fax Number 
 
 

  

E-mail Address   
 

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability 
Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document 
must be submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to contract award.



 

48 | P a g e  
 

 

 

  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the revenues for the NACo
Prescription Discount Card Program:

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any county resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups costs through
manufacturer rebate programs.

Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the county's agent to administer the program,
receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has approved a proposal
which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program. On April 24,
2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue sharing, and approving for
program revenue to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $2,582.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/10/2014 01:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the expenditures for the NACo
Prescription Discount Card Program:

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any county resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups costs through
manufacturer rebate programs.

Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the county's agent to administer the program,
receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has approved a proposal
which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescriptioln Discount Card Program. On April 24,
2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue sharing, and approving for
program revenue to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $2,582.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/10/2014 01:39 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Park Donations BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include numerous contributions from park patrons for firewood.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.367403 Park Donations $120.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/11/2014 10:19 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Park Donations BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include numerous contributions from park patrons for firewood.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0510.003670 Use of Donations $120.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/11/2014 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

SO Donations BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Sheriff's
Office Donations:

Background
Donations include a $50 contribution from an anonymous donor for Victim's Assistance.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.367400 Donations $50.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/11/2014 10:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

SO Donations BA 06-17-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
Use of Victim's Assistance Donations:

Background
Donations include a $50 contribution from an anonymous donor for Victim's Assistance.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0560.003671 V. A. Donations $50.00 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 06/11/2014 10:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Economic Development
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/12/2014 09:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 06/17/2014  

Executive Session
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:

a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Blvd.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 Seward Junction Loop project.
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way along CR 170.
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland in Precinct 2. 
f) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Landfill Properties

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

a) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
b) Discuss County owned real estate on CR 258
c) Discuss proposed Quitclaim Deed for US 183 right of way. 
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of 89.476 acres by Georgetown Inner Loop.
e) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/12/2014 10:23 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/12/2014 09:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/12/2014 


	Agenda
	Human Resources
	Line Item Transfer for County Jail
	Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
	Line Item Transfer for County Clerk for Marriage License
	Line Item Transfer
	Additional Arbitrage Fees LIT 06-17-2014
	Line Item Transfer
	Consider Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer for County Jail
	Justice of the Peace 4 MAY 2014 Monthly Report
	ATT_JP4 MAY 2014 EOM REPORT
	disposal of assets
	ATT_asset transfer form 6-17-2014
	Victim Assistance donation
	ATT___Sheriff_cid_Mary_Agenda_VA Donations.pdf
	Williamson County Investment Committee Meeting May 28 2014
	ATT_Wilco Investment Committee Meeting May 28 2014
	Property Tax Collections _ May 2014
	ATT_050114-053114 GWI-RFM
	ATT_050114-053114 GWI-RFM Graph
	Property Tax Refunds _ Over 2500 _ May 2014
	ATT_050114-053114 Refunds Over 2500
	Recognize the Williamson County Auditor's Office
	ATT_GFOA Award Announcement
	CAMPO Alternate Designation 
	ATT_Alternate Designation Form
	To discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
	ATT_June 2014 CSR
	ADPA72F.tmp
	Sheet1 (2)


	US 183 Quitclaim
	ATT_US 183 Quitclaim Deed
	ADPDB4F.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPF8E.tmp
	Sheet1


	Texas Horse Country
	ATT_Plat Map Exhibit
	Order- Texas Horse Country
	ATT_Order Authorizing Revision of TX Horse Country PLat
	ATT_Plat Exhibit
	Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an application for participation of the Office of Williamson Constable Precinct No. 1 in the Texas 10
	ATT_Texas Surplus
	EPA Resolution Action Request
	ATT_EPA Resolution Action Request letter
	ATT_Proclamation
	SunGard Ammendment 1
	ATT_Ammendment 1
	SH 195 Patterson Ave
	ATT_SH195
	Basic Emergency Management Plan 
	ATT_EM Plan Signature PAge
	Award S and G Contracting Cast Stone Lintels
	ATT_Lintels Bid Tab
	ATT_S and G Agreement
	Authorizing Advertising and setting date for Specific and Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance
	ATT_Specific and Aggregate Stop Loss Insurance RFP package
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 06-17-2014
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 06-17-2014
	Park Donations BA 06-17-2014
	Park Donations BA 06-17-2014
	SO Donations BA 06-17-2014
	SO Donations BA 06-17-2014
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

